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About Company

SEED Energy Limited is an equity fund that is committed to a balanced investment spread across a variety of 

sectors and markets. The company was initially established in 2017 as a private limited entity but 

transitioned into a public limited company in July 2022.

Ø SEED Energy Limited works to generate value for its investors by focusing on wealth maximization. 

We seek to make investments that will yield substantial returns over time. Returns on investment 

generated by the fund can be used in two ways:

•  Reinvestment in Projects: Part of the returns and capital raised are reinvested into existing or 

new projects. This strategy allows for the compounding of returns, potentially leading to even 

more substantial long-term gains. Reinvesting in projects also underscores our commitment to 

long-term investments.

•  Short-Term Placements: Alternatively, some returns and capital are placed in short-term fixed-

return investments or credit extensions to the investment entities. This approach provides 

liquidity and flexibility to the fund. These short-term placements are used for various purposes, 

such as meeting immediate financial obligations of the project or taking advantage of short-term 

fixed-return investment opportunities.

SEED Energy Limited’s core focus is on long-term infrastructure investments and related sectors. This 

means we carefully select projects and assets that have the potential for sustained growth and 

returns over an extended period. The company also focuses on making investment on companies 

established or existing in the areas; energy, transportation, communication, agriculture, tourism, 

production and processing, information technology and mineral extraction, which are critical for 

economic development and tend to yield stable, long-term returns. Also, invest in initial public 

offerings through the book building method as a qualified institutional investor. The company also 

plans to make an investment as specified by the relevant regulatory bodies from time to time in 

accordance with the prevailing laws.

Ø SEED Investments Pvt. Ltd. plays a pivotal role in the promotion and management of SEED Energy’s 

investment and operational activities. This involves tasks such as identifying suitable investment 

opportunities, conducting due diligence, and overseeing the day-to-day operations of the 

investments in coordination with SEED Investments.  

Ø The company is authorized to invest in key sectors that are fundamental to national economic 

development, aligning with the company's objective of balanced growth and prudent risk 

management. 
                                                    . 
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 SEED Energy Limited  

 
  

Energy Sectors 

Peoples Energy Limited 

Multi Energy 

Development Pvt.Ltd  

Balephi Energy Pvt.Ltd 

Manufacturing 

and processing 

Aero Bricks Company 
Pvt.Ltd 

Hospitality 

Hotel Thamel House 

Pvt. Ltd.

SEED Fourth 

Hospitality Pvt.Ltd 

Bindhyabasani  
Hydropower 
Development 

Company Limited

Investment Areas
Ø The company is authorized to invest in key sectors that are fundamental to national economic 

development, aligning with the company's objective of balanced growth and prudent risk 

management.  
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rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] af/]sf] ;"rgf

o; l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*@÷)*÷@$ ut]sf lbg a;]sf] %( cf} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ o; 
sDkgLsf] rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDg ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] 
x'Fbf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ̂ & cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg 

ldltM @)*@ ;fn kf}if !* ut] z'qmaf/, tbg';f/ )@ hgj/L , @)@^ 
;doM laxfg !!M)) ah]
:yfgM xf]6n :Sjfo/ -Hotel Square_ k'Nrf]s , nlntk'/ . 

5nkmnsf] ljifo;"lrx? 
s=  ;fdfGo k|:tfjx?M

!_   ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug{'x'g] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/  
5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@_   n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] jf;nft, ;f]xL ldltdf ;dfKt ePsf] cf=j=@)*!  
÷)*@ sf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;+u ;DalGwt cg';"lrx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L  
kfl/t ug]{ . 

#_   ;~rfns ;ldltn] cf=j=@)*!÷)*@ df u/]sf lg0f{ox? tyf sfo{x?sf] cg'df]bg ug]{ .
$_  cfly{s jif{ @)*@÷)*# sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ug{sfnflu n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f 

ug]{ . 
%_  ;+rfns ;ldltn] l;kmf/L; u/] adf]lhd cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] ljt/0f of]Uo d'gfkmf af6 xfn sfod r'Qmf k'FhL 

?= ((,)!,%),))) sf] #=!%&( k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= #,!@,^&,($^=*% -cIf]?kL ltg s/f]8 afx|nfv 
;t\;f7L xhf/ gf} ;o 5ofnL; ?k}ofF krf;L k};f dfq_ gub nfef+z -s/ ;lxt_ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfa :jLs[t 
ug]{ .

v=  ljz]if k|:tfjx?M
!_   ;fa{hlgs lgisfzgnfO{ lg/Gt/tf ;DaGwdf .
@_   ljljw

;ef;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L 

!_  ;efdf efu lng] k|To]s ;]o/wgL dfxg'efjx?n] ;ef x'g] :yfgdf /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf x:tfIf/ ug{' kg]{5 . xflh/L 
k'l:tsf ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf slDtdf ! 306f cufj}af6 v'nf /xg]5 . cGo hfgsf/Lsf nfuL sDkgLsf] sfof{no hfjnfv]n, 
nlntk'/df ;Dks{ ug{ ;lsg] 5 .

@_  ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo"Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;ef ;'? x'g'eGbf $* 3G6f cufl8 g} sDkgLsf] 
/lhi68{ sfof{no hfjnfv]n, nlntk'/df btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{ 5 . k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] JolQm klg sDkgLsf] 
z]o/wgL x'g' kg]{5 .

#_   k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ k|bfg ug]{ ;]o/wgL cfkm}+ ;efdf pkl:yt ePdf To:tf] k|ltlglw - k|f]S;L_ :jtM ab/ ePsf] dflgg] 5 .
$_ ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L cfjZos ePdf sDkgLsf] kmf]g g+=)!–%(!@@*# df sfof{no ;do leq 

;Dks{ /fVg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

======================================
;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]

  sDkgL ;lrj
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>L ;+rfns ;ldlt
l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8 
hfjnfv]n, nlntk'/ .

ljifoM k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] af/] .

==================================lhNnf=================================================g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+=========a:g] d÷xfdL 

=======================================n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;Dat\ @)*@ ;fn kf}if !* ut] z'qmaf/ -tbg';f/ )@ 

hgj/L, @)@^_ sf  lbg x'g] sDkgLsf] rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL 

x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lngsf nflu ====================== lhNnf ===============g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f 

g+=========a:g] >L=========================================================nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'QmL u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷k7fPsf 5f}+ .

k|ltlglw lgo'lQm ePsf] JolQmsf]M 

x:tfIf/sf] gd"gfM 

z]o/wgL geP gful/stfsf] k|df0f kq g+M 

ldltM 

›i6AoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . Ps eGbf al9 

k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ sf] gfd pNn]v u/]df k|ltlgwL kmf/d :jtM/4 x'g]5 .

lgj]bs M 

b:tvt M 

gfd    M 

7]ufgf  M

cg';"rL–@&

-bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DalGwt_

;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'QmL ug]{ lga]bg

 jflif{s k|ltjb] g, @)*!÷)*@
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rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] sfo{qmd tflnsf 

btf{ tyf e]63f6 sfo{qmd 
;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfsf] dGtAo tyf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[taf6 
sDkgLsf] xfnsf] cj:yf tyf efjL sfo{ of]hgfsf] k|:t'lts/0f
k|Zg–pQ/, jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't u/]sf k|:tfjx? kfl/t ug]{ 
tyf wGojfb 1fkg

lrof–gf:tf sfo{qmd 

 
laxfg !!M)) ah] b]lv !!M#) ;Dd

lbpF;f] !!M#) ah] b]lv !@M#) ;Dd

lbpF;f] !@M#) ah] b]lv !M)) ;Dd

lbpF;f] !M)) ah] b]lv @M)) ;Dd

sfo{qmd;do
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cfh o; l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8sf] rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfˆgf] cd'No ;do lbP/ pkl:yt x'g'ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wlg 

dxfg'efjx? tyf sDkgLsf] lgdGq0ffnfO{ :jLsf/ u/]/ kfNg' ePsf cfltly dxfg'efjx?, lgofds lgsfPsf k|ltlglw 

dxfg'efjx?, sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx? nufot pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s 

:jfut ug{ rfxG5' . oxfFx?af6 k|fKt :g]x, ;xof]u / ;befjsf] kl/0ffd :j?k lgwf{l/t ;dodf ;fwf/0f ;ef ug{ sDkgL ;Ifd 

ePsf] s'/f o; l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8 kl/jf/ ;dIf cfˆgf] dGtAo /fVg kfpFbf d cToGt xlif{t 5' .

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8sf] ofqf @)&$ ;fndf l;8 OghL{ k|fOe]6 lnld6]8sf] gfdaf6 k|f= ln sDkgLsf] ¿kdf k|f/De ePsf] lyof] . 

k|fOe]6 lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ¿kdf % jif{ ;kmntfk'j{s ;+rfng kZrft k"jf{wf/ tyf pmhf{ If]q nufot cGo lgofds lgsfo af6 

:jLs[t k|fKt If]qx?df s]lG›t /lx nufgL ug]{ /0fgLlt, lbuf] cfly{s nIo / ;+:yfut ;'b[9Ls/0fsf sf/0f o; sDkgLnfO{ k|fOe]6 

lnld6]8af6 kAnLs lnld6]8 df ?kfGt/0f eO{ rf}yf] aif{ klg ;kmn ?kdf ;+rfng ul//x]sf 5f}+ . o; ofqfdf ;+rfns ;ldtLsf 

;b:o Ho"x?, Joj:yfkg ;d'x / z]o/wgLHo"x¿sf] of]ubfg ct'ngLo /x]sf] 5 .

cfhsf] k|lt:kwf{Tds / kl/jt{gzLn cfly{s jftfj/0fdf klg sDkgLn] cfˆgf] bL3{sfnLg k"jf{wf/ ljsf; tyf lbuf] ljQLo j[l4 

s]lG›t nufgL bz{g nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbFb} cfPsf] 5 . pmhf{ tyf hnlaB't, pTkfbg tyf k|;f]wg, / cfltYo ;]jfsf] If]qh:tf 

/0fgLlts If]qx?df nufgL ub}{ z]o/wgLHo"x¿nfO{ pko'Qm k|ltkmn k|bfg ug]{ p2]ZonfO{ sDkgLn] ;w}+ k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf 5 .

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] :yfkgf sfn b]lvg} b]zsf] k"jf{wf/ d'ns If]qsf] ljsf;df nufgL ug]{ / pQm nufgLsf] d"No clwstdLs/0f -

Wealth Maximization and Value Creation_ cfˆgf] k|d'v Joj;flos p2]Zo cg'?k xfn;Dd l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8åf/f ljleGg 

If]qdf 7'nf] lx:;f nufgL ul/;s]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] k|d'v nufgLx¿ cGtu{t ljGWojfl;gL xfO8«f]kfj/ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL 

lnld6]8 -!%=$ d]=jf_, dN6L OghL{ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL k|f= ln -@) d]=jf_, lkkN; OghL{ lnld6]8 -$*=* d]=jf_, an]kmL OghL{ 

k|f=ln -$) d]=jf_ h:tf xfO8«f]kfj/ kl/of]hgfx¿ /x]sf 5g\, h;n] gjLs/0fLo pmhf{ pTkfbgdfkm{t b]zsf] pmhf{ ;'/Iffdf 

of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] nIo /fv]sf 5g\ . ljGWojfl;gL xfO8«f]kfj/ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL lnld6]8 -BHDC_ g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghdf 

sf/f]jf/ eO/x]sf] 5 eg], dN6L OghL{ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL k|f= ln åf/f lgld{t nfª6fª vf]nf hnljB't cfof]hgf af6 o;} cfly{s 

aif{sf] kf}if d;fGt ;Dddf Joj;flos laB't pTkfbg ;'? x'g] ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . ;fy}, lgdf{0fflwg lkkN; OghL{ 

lnld6]8sf] lvDtL II hnljB't cfof]hgf sl/a (% k|ltzt ef}lts lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 . rfn' cfly{s jif{ 

cGTo;Dddf sDkgLn] Joj;flos pTkfbg ug]{ nIo lnPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] k|ltlsQf ? !))÷– b/df cfof]hgf k|efljt / 

;j{;fwf/0fsf nflu ;d]t ul/ ̂ ^ nfv lsQf z]o/ hfl/ ug{ g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf lgisfzgsf nflu lga]bg k]z u/]sf] 5 . 

an]kmL OghL{ k|f= ln= åf/f k|j4{g u/]sf] an]kmL vf]nf hnljB't cfof]hgf sfdx? klg ›'t ultdf cufl8 al9/x]sf] ;d]t 

hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

pmhf{ tyf hnlaw't If]q;Fu}, sDkgLn] pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wgIf]q / cfltYo -Hospitality_ ;]jfsf] If]qdf klg nufgL lj:tf/ ub}{ 

uO/x]sf] 5 . pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wgIf]q cGtu{t P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f=ln, tyf k"jf{wf/ If]q cGtu{t Joj;flos ejg tyf ;+/rgf, 

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8sf ]
rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

cWoIfsf] dGtJo
ldltM @)*@÷)(÷!*

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

 jflif{s k|ltjb] g, @)*!÷)*@
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ko{6g If]q cGtu{t cfltYo ;]jfsf] nflu :yflkt l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6flnl6 k|f=ln / xf]6n 7d]n xfp; k|f= ln h:tf kl/of]hgfx¿df 

ul/Psf] nufgLn] sDkgLsf] kf]6{kmf]lnof] ljljwLs/0f ub}{ bL3{sfnLg cfDbfgLsf] cfwf/ yk dha't agfPsf] 5 .

cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ r'gf}tLk"0f{ ePtfklg, sDkgLn] ljQLo tyf ;+:yfut b[li6n] pNn]vgLo k|ult xfl;n u/]sf] 5 . o; 

jif{sf] cGTodf sDkgLsf] s'n ;DklQ sl/a ?= ! ca{ !@ s/f]8, s'n OlSj6L sl/a ?= ! ca{ * s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . ;fy}, sDkgLsf] 

v'b ;Dklt k|lt ;]o/ ?= !)(=^^ sfod ePsf] 5, h;n] sDkgLsf] ljQLo cfwf/ ;'b[9 /x]sf] :ki6 ;+s]t ub{5 . xfn;Dd klg 

sDkgLn] :jk'FhL af6 nufgL ug{' tyf sDkgLdf afXo C0f gx'g'g} sDkgLsf] /fd|f] kIf /x]sf] 5 h;sf] cy{ sDkgLn] ug]{ 

nufgLsf nfuL cfjZos kg]{ /sd cGtl/s gub k|jfx / z]o/wgL dfkm{t g} ;dfwfg ePsf] :ki6 /x]sf] hgfpFb5 . 

o;} jif{ Oqmf g]kfn af6 sDkgLsf] Issuer Rating BB– af6 BB df :t/f]Gglt x'g'n] xfd|f] ljQLo :yfloTj / C0f e'QmfgL 

Ifdtfk|lt k|fKt dxTjk"0f{ dfGotf xf] . sDkgLn] cfˆgf] hf/L k'FhL dWo] @)Ü x'g cfpg] ? !))÷– c+lst d"Nosf @$,&%,#&% 

lsQf a/fa/sf] ? @$,&%,#&,%))  -cIf?lk rf}aL; s/f]8 krxQ/ nfv ;}+lt; xhf/ kfFr ;o ?k}ofF_ ;fwf/0f z]o/ lg:sf;g -

IPO_ af6 yk k'FhL h'6fpgsf] nflu lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisf;g ;DalGw ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ ;DkGg ul/ ldlt 

@)*)÷!@÷)$ ut] lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf lgj]bg k]z ul/;s]sf] oxfFx?nfO{ ;a{lalwtg} 5 . lwtf]kq af]8{af6 k|fKt ;'emfjx?, 

dfu u/]sf yk sfuhftx? / k|To'Q/ ;d]t lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf k]z ul/;s]sf] 5 . isfzgaf6 k|fKt /sdnfO gofF lwtf]kq lg

kl/of]hgfx¿df nufgL lj:tf/ ug]{ tyf ljBdfg kl/of]hgfx¿df k"FhL ljlgof]hg ;'b[9 ug]{ lbzfdf k|of]u ug]{5f}{ . 

z]o/wgLx¿sf] bL3{sfnLg ;d[l4 / pmhf{ tyf k"jf{wf/ ljsf;df ;d]t of]ubfg lbg] xfd|f] k|lta4tfdf cl8u /x]sf] 5 .

xfnsf] b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yf tyf z]o/wlgx?sf] lalQo cj:yfnfO ;d]t dWogh/ ub}{ o; cf j @)*!.*@ df r'Qf k"FhLsf] 

#=!%&( k|ltztsf b/n] cyf{t\ hDdf /sd ? #,!@,^&,($^=*% -cIf]?kL ltg s/f]8 afx|nfv ;t;7L xhf/ gf} ;o 5ofnL; 

?k}of krf;L k};f dfq_ gub nfef+z -s/ ;lxt_ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj klg o; ;DdfgLt ;efdf k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' . 

cGTodf sDkgLnfO{ ljleGg dfWodåf/f ;xof]u tyf dfu{bz{g k|bfg ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, Joj:yfksLo e"ldsf 

lgaf{x ug]{ sDkgL tyf sd{rf/Lx?, n]vfk/LIfs Ho"x?, g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;DalGwt lgsfox¿, sDkgL tyf sDkgLn] nufgL 

u/]sf cfof]hgfx¿ nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;xof]uLx¿df ;~rfns ;ldlt Pj+ d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' 

. ;fy} ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ sDkgL / sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt k|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] ;xof]u, ;b\efj / ljZjf;sf] 

nflu xflb{s s[t1tf tyf wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ ;~rfns ;ldltåf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn u/L cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't 

ub{5' .

;fy} cfufdL lbgdf klg lg/Gt/ ;xof]u tyf ;'emfjx¿sf] ck]Iff ub{5' . wGojfb Û

k+sh rG› >]i7

cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8
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o; l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8sf] rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf cfˆgf] cd'No ;do lbP/ pkl:yt x'g'ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 

dxfg'efjx? tyf sDkgLsf] lgdGq0ffnfO{ :jLsf/ u/]/ kfNg' ePsf cfltly dxfg'efjx?, lgofds lgsfosf k|ltlglw 

dxfg'efjx?, sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx? nufot pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s 

:jfut ug{ rfxG5' . oxfFx?af6 k|fKt :g]x, ;xof]u / ;befjsf] kl/0ffd :j?k lgwf{l/t ;dodf ;fwf/0f ;ef ug{ sDkgL ;Ifd 

ePsf] s'/f o; l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8 kl/jf/ ;dIf /fVg kfpFbf d cToGt xlif{t 5f}+ . 

sDkgLsf] cfly{s, Jofj;flos ultljlw tyf ljQLo cj:yf pklNwd'ns /x]sf] hfgsf/L lbb} oxfFx? ;dIf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 

cf= j= @)*!÷*@ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug{ uO/xs] f 5f}+ .

s=   ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM 

Ø  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] :yfkgf sfn b]lvg} b]zsf] k"jf{wf/ d'ns If]qsf] ljsf;df nufgL ug]{ / pQm nufgLsf] d"No 

clwstdLs/0f -Wealth Maximization and Value Creation_ cfˆgf] k|d'v Joj;flos p2]Zo cg'?k xfn;Dd l;8 

OghL{ lnld6]8åf/f phf{ tyf hn;|f]t, ko{6g If]q tyf pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg If]qdf 7'nf] lx:;f nufgL ul/;s]sf] 5 

tyf lgofds lgsfoaf6 nufgL sDkgLx?nfO{ v'Nnf u/]sf] nufgLsf] If]qx?df lgoldt ?kdf cWog tyf cg';Gwfg 

ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / elaiodf To:tf If]qx?df nufgLnfO{ yk lj:tf/ ub}{ hfg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . o;sf] cltl/Qm sDkgLn] 

cfˆgf] d'Vo Joj;flos sfof{no tyf cGo cfo>f]t j[l4sf] nflu Joj;flos ejgdf ;d]t nufgL u/]sf] 5 . o; 

sDkgLn] xfn ;Dd rf/ -$_ j6f hnljB't cfof]hgfsf k|j4{s sDkgLx¿sf] z]o/ k'FhLdf nufgL ul/;s]sf] 5 . pQm 

cfof]hgfx¿ dWo ljGWojfl;gL xfO8«f]kfj/ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL lnld6]8åf/f lgld{t ?bL–P / ?bL–aL cfof]hgf -!%=$ 

d]=jf_ sf] ef}lts lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ ljB'tsf] Joj;flos pTkfbg k|f/De eO{;s]sf] 5 . lgdf{0fflwg cGo 

cfof]hgfx¿ dWo] dN6L OghL{ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL k|f= ln= sf] nfª6fª hnljB't cfof]hgf -@) d]=jf=, /;'jf _ sf] 

cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf] kf}if d;fGt leq g} Joj;flos pTkfbg z'? x'g] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 ;fy} pQm kl/of]hgfdf yk !) 

d]=jf sf] kL=kL=P o;} cfly{s jif{ leq ;DkGg ug]{ sfo{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . To;/L g} lkkN; OghL{ lnld6]8sf] lvDtL II 

hnljB't cfof]hgf -$*=* d]=jf=, lvDtL _ sf] sl/a (% k|ltzt ef}lts lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] / rfn' cfly{s 

jif{sf] cGTo ;Dddf Joj;flos pTkfbg z'? x'g] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgLn] an]kmL OghL{ k|f=ln= åf/f lgld{t 

an]kmL vf]nf hnljB't cfof]hgf -$) d]=jf, an]kmL_ df nufgL ug]{ lg0f{o ul/ ;'?jftL nufgL ;d]t ul/;s]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] pTkfbg tyf k|;f]wg If]q cGtu{t Autoclave Aerated Concrete (AAC Block), /ftf] O§f sf] ljsNkdf / 

k|lt:yfkg ug]{ p2]Zo cg'?k :yflkt P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f= ln= df ;d]t nufgL ul/;s]sf] 5 . P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f= 

ln= n] cfˆgf] d'Vo pTkfbg AAC Ansaf6 ljljwLs/0f ul/ AAC df]6f/, tof/–ld>0f Knf:6/ -Ready Mix Plaster_, 

6fOn Adhesives, / jfn Putty h:tf pTkfbgnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbb} laqmL ljt/0f ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8sf]
rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't 

jflif{s k|ltj]bg

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf -$_ adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg 
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@

ldltM @)*@÷)(÷!* 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
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;fy}, sDkgLn] cfˆgf] nufgL ljljwLs/0f ug]{ p2]Zo cg'?k :jb]z tyf ljb]zL kfx'gfx?nfO{ ;Dk"0f{ ;'ljwfo'Qm xf]6n tyf 

/]i6'/]06 ;+rfng u/L ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ p2]Zo cg'?k :yflkt ;+:yfx? xf]6n 7d]n xfp; k|f= ln= / Scattered Hotel Concept 

cGtu{t :yfkgf ePsf] l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6flnl6 k|f=ln= df ;'?jftL k'FhLaf6 nufgL ul/;s]sf] 5 . l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6flnl6 k|f=ln= n] 

rfn" cfly{s jif{ @)*@÷*# b]lv g} xf]6n tyf /]:6'/]G6af6 cfDbfgL ug{ yfln;s]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 NofPsf] 

C0fnfO{ k|lt:yfkg ub}{ cfly{s ef/nfO{ sd ug{ xf]6n 7d]n xfp; k|f=ln= / P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f=ln= df o; sDkgLn] laQ 

kf]if0f afkt yk nufgL ;d]t u/]sf] 5 . o;n] sDkgLsf] lgoldt cfDbfgLnfO{ ;d]t 6]jf k'u]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLåf/f ul/Psf] 

nufgLsf] ljj/0f tyf cGo hfgsf/Lsf nflu o;} k|ltj]bgdf ;dfa]; ul/Psf] sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ sf] ljQLo 

ljj/0fdf ;dfa]z ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f tyf k'FhLsf] ;+/rgfM 
Ø   sDkgLsf] gfd   M  l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8
Ø   /lh:68{ sfof{no M  nlntk'/ d= g= kf j8f g= !#, l;8 OghL{ lalN8+u, hfjnfv]n, nlntk'/ 
Ø   sDkgLsf] k'FhL ;+/rgf 

@$,&%,#&,%))  -cIf?lk rf}aL; s/f]8 krxQ/ nfv ;}+lt; xhf/ kfFr ;o ?k}ofF_ ;fwf/0f z]o/ lg:sf;g -

IPO_ af6 yk k'FhL h'6fpgsf] nflu lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisf;g ;DalGw ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ 

;DkGg ul/ ldlt @)*)÷!@÷)$ ut] lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf lgj]bg k]z ul/;s]sf] 5 . lwtf]kq af]8{af6 k|fKt 

;'emfjx?nfO{ cjnf]sg ul/ af]8{n] dfu]sf] yk sfuhft / k|To'Q/ ;d]t lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf k]z ul/;s]sf] 5. 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*!÷)*@ sf] cfly{s tyf ljQLo pknlAw / ;f] ;Fu ;DalGwt 

dxTjk"0f{ ;"rsfª\sx¿sf] lgDgfg';f/ k|:t't ul/Psf] 5M

—    clws[t k'FhL  M ? !,%),)),)),)))÷–

—   hf/L k'FhL     M ? !,@#,&^,*&,%))÷ – 

—   r'Qmf k'FhL     M ? ((,)!,%),)))÷–

—   sDkgLn] cfˆgf] hf/L k'FhL dWo] @)Ü x'g cfpg] ? !))÷– c+lst d"Nosf @$,&%,#&% lsQf a/fa/sf] ? 

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8
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v=    /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M 

/fli6«o tyf cGt{/fli6«o cfly{s tyf ljlQo If]qdf b]vf kg]{ k|lts'ntfx¿n] ubf{ sDkgLnfO k|ToIf ?kdf c;/ gu/]klg k/f]If 

?kdf lgDgfg';f/ c;/ cGt/fli6«o u/]sf] b]lvG5 

— cd]l/sfn] ckgfPsf] cfoft z'Ns gLlt, ef/t–kfls:tfgaLrsf] tgfj, o'qm]g–?; o'4, tyf dWok"j{ If]qdf hf/L 

åGåx¿sf sf/0f cfk"lt{ ;~hfndf cj/f]w b]lvg'sf ;fy} pmhf{ / vfB ;fdu|Lsf] d"Noj[l4 ePsf] 5 . o:tf cj:yfn] 

nufgLsf] jftfj/0f sdhf]/ agfPsf] / ljQLo ahf/df ;d]t gsf/fTds k|efj kf/]sf] k|:6 b]Vg ;lsG5 . 
—  /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o cfly{s tyf ljlQo If]qdf b]vf kg]{ ljleGg k|lts'ntfx¿, h:t}, d'›f:kmLlt, ljb]zL d'›f ljlgdo 

b/df kl/jt{g, cGt/f{li6«o d"No:t/df j[l4 cflb sf/0f ljleGg cfofltt sRrf k2fy{sf] d"No j[l4 ePsf]n] nfut tyf 

;~rfng vr{ a9\g] ;Defjgf /xG5 ;fy} lgdf{0f If]q b]lvPsf] dGbLsf sf/0fn] cfDbfgLdf pNn]vgLo j[l4 gePsf]n] 

To; sDkgLaf6 cfpg] k|ltkmn ;d]t l9nf] k|fKt x'g] b]lvG5 . ;fy} ko{6g If]qdf b]lvPsf] pT;fx / ko{6sx?sf] l:y/ 

cfudgn] xf]6ndf ul/Psf] nufgLdf s]lx cfzf eg] hufPsf] b]Vg ;lsG5 .
—  k|fs[lts k|sf]ksf sf/0f cfPsf] af9L tyf klx/f]n] ubf{ k|ToIf ?kdf o; sDkgLsf] ;d]t nufgL /x]sf hnljB't 

cfof]hgfdf Go"g Iflt k/]klg lgdf{0f:yn hfg] ;8s, k'n tyf cGo ef}lts ;+/rgfx?df k/]sf] Ifltn] ljleGg lgdf{0f 

;fdfgx?sf] 9'jfgL /f]lsg k'u]sf]n] lgdf{0f sfo{df s]lx l9nf x'g k'u]sf] 5 . ;fy}, d'Vo tyf ;fxos /fhdfu{df k/]sf] 

Iflt tyf ljleGg ;8sx?sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ l9nf tyf ljleGg ;dodf x'g] af6f] aGbsf sf/0fn] P/f] la|S; sDkgLåf/f 

pTkfbg u/]sf] lgdf{0f ;fdu|Lx? vl/b cfb]z cfpbf ;d]t ;dodf u|fxs ;dIf 9'jfgL ug]{ ;s]sf] 5}g .
—  o; jif{ ljleGg ;dodf ePsf cfGbf]ng, aGb tyf x8tfnx¿sf sf/0f o; sDkgLn] nufgL u/]sf] ko{6g If]qsf 

xf]6nx? cGtu{tsf] xf]6nx¿df ko{6sx¿n] u/]sf] clu|d xf]6n a'lsª /2 ePsfn] xf]6n tyf /]:6'/]G6af6 k|fKt x'g] 

cfDbfgLdf k|ToIf k|efj kg]{ b]lvPsf] 5 . o;afx]s, ljZj :t/Lo xf]6nx?df ePsf] cfuhgL tyf tf]8kmf]8sf 36gfn] 

g]kfnk|lt cGt/f{li6«o ;d'bfosf] b[li6sf]0fdf gsf/fTds k|efj kf/]sf] 5, h;sf sf/0f rfn' cfly{s jif{df ko{6s 

cfudgdf sld cfpg] ;Defjgf b]lvPsf] 5 . 

ljQLo l;+xfjnf]sg 

gfkmf gf]S;fg

ljj/0f cf= j= @)*!÷*@ cf= j= @)*)÷*! km/s Ü

hDdf cfDbfgL 
;+rfng vr{ 
ljQLo vr{, s/ tyf x|f;s§L cl3sf] cfDbfgL 
cfos/ cl3sf] gfkmf 

jf;nft 
z]o/ k'FhL
hu]8f sf]if tyf ;+lrt gfkmf 
:ylut s/ bfloTjx¿
l:y/ ;DklQ 
nufgL 
rfn' ;DklQ 
rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:yfx? 
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—  ef› @# / @$ ut] ePsf] cfGbf]ngsf sf/0f ljleGg Joj;fox¿ k"0f{ jf cf+lzs ¿kdf gi6 ePsf 5g\ . o; 36gfn] 

d'n'ssf] nufgL jftfj/0fdf k|ToIf gsf/fTds k|efj k/]sf] :ki6 b]lvG5 . ljz]if u/L JolQmut,tyf Jofkfl/s 

;Dkltdf ePsf] cfuhgLsf] 36gfn] /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o nufgLstf{x? yk nufgL tyf gofF nufgL leqofpg] 

;Defjgf sd /x]sf] b]Vg ;lsG5 .

—  cGo b]zx¿;Fu t'ngf ubf{ xfd|f] b]zsf] cfly{s j[l4 b/ ck]Iffs[t sd /x]sfn] cy{tGq kof{Kt ultzLntf 5}g . World 

Bank sf cg';f/ ;g\ @)@% df g]kfnsf] cfly{s j[l4 b/ $=$Ü x'g] cg'dfg ul/Psf] lyof] . /]ld6\ofG; lg/Gt/ j[l4 

eO/x]sf] eP klg, oL /sd pTkfbgzLn If]qdf kof{Kt ¿kdf nufgL gx'Fbf b]zsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg ck]lIft ¿kdf 

j[l4 x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . o;dfly xfn} ePsf] /fhgLlts cl:y/tfn] rfn'cfly{s jif{df cfly{s j[l4 b/ sd x'g] k|an 

;Defjgf b]lvPsf] 5 .

oBlk sDkgLn] ;sf/fTds ;f]r;lxt cfˆgf] sf/f]af/nfO{ lg/Gt/ cufl8 a9fO/x]sf] 5 eGg] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgLx?df hfgsf/L 

u/fpg rfxG5' . tyflk, cGtl/s tyf afXo ?kdf b]lvPsf] gsf/fTds k|efjx? af6 pTkGg x'g] hf]lvdnfO{ Go"g ub}{ clwstd 

nfe k|fKt ug]{ cj;/x¿sf] vf]hLdf sDkgL ;bf cu|;/ /x]sf] s'/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .

u=  k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;DklQ, bfloTj / nufgLnfO{ Jojl:yt ug]{, lgofds lgsfoaf6 :jLs[t If]qx?df gofF–gofF nufgL / 

k|ab{gsf If]qx¿ klxrfg ug]{ / sDkgL ;~rfng vr{df ldtJolotf ckgfpg] h:tf gLltnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbFb} cGo 

k"jf{wf/ ljsf;sf] If]qdf nufgL a9fpFb} n}hfg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] xfn ;Dd u/]sf] nufgL, ;Dj4 sDkgL 

tyf cfof]hgfx¿sf] cj:yf lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5M

Ø  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] r'Qmf k'FhLaf6 ljGWojfl;gL xfO8«f]kfj/ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL lnld6]8åf/f lgld{t ?bL–P / ?bL–aL 

cfof]hgf -!%=$ d]=jf_ df hDdf ? ^,&(,$@,#))÷–-cIf/]kL 5 s/f]8 pgf;L nfv aofln; xhf/ tLg ;o ?k}+of_ 

nufgL u/]sf] 5 / laleGg cfly{s jif{df sDkgLn] k|bfg u/]sf] af]g; z]o/ ;d]t ul/ xfn ̂ ,)$,$$# lsQf z]o/ o; 

sDkgLsf] gfddf sfod /x]sf] 5 . BHDC sf] xfn}sf] !*)–lbgsf] cf};t sf/f]af/ d"No g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghdf ? 

%#&=^$ sfod /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfˆgf] bfloTj e'QmfgL ug{ tyf cGo hnljB't cfof]hgfdf nufgL ug{sf nflu 

r'Qmf k'FhLsf] !)) k|ltzt xsk|b z]o/ -Right Share_ hf/L ug]{ of]hgf cg'?k jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef af]nfPsf] 5 . ;fy} 

sDkgLn] hnljB't lgodg cfof]udf ;dIf cg'dltsf] nflu cfj]bg k]z u/]sf] 5 .

Ø   lgdf{0fflwg cfof]hgfx¿ dWo] dN6L OghL{ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL k|f= ln= sf] nfª6fª hnljB't cfof]hgf -@) d]=jf=, 

/;'jf_ df sDkgLn] cfˆgf] r'Qmf k'FhLaf6 !%,)),))) lsQf z]o/df k|lt z]o/ ?= !)) ÷– sf b/n] 

?=!%,)),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL kG› s/f]8 ?k}+of_ z]o/ afkt clu|d nufgL u/L;s]sf] 5 . lgdf{0ffwLg cfof]hgfsf] 

sl/a (* k|ltzt ef}lts lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 / ljleGg ;dodf cfPsf] af9L / klx/f]n] lgdf{0f :yn hfg] 

af6f] tyf g]kfn –lrg aLr /x]sf] s]?ª gfsfsf] klSs k'n aufpFbf lgdf{0f ;fdu|L ;dodf 9'jfgL gx'Fbf lgdf{0f sfo{df 

s]lx l9nf x'g uPsf]n] o;} cfly{s jif{sf] kf}if d;fGt ;Dddf Joj;flos pTkfbg ;'? x'g] ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5' . ;fy} sDkgLn] yk !) d]=jf= ljB't pTkfbgsf] nflu o;} cfly{s jif{ @)*@÷)*# sf] cGTo ;Dddf g]kfn 

ljB't k|flws/0f;Fu kL=kL=P ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . h;af6 o; cfof]hgn] hDdf #) d]ufjf6 ljB't pTkfbg ug]{5 .

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8
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 Ø lgdf{0fflwg lkkN; OghL{ lnld6]8sf] lvDtL II hnljB't cfof]hgf -$*=* d]=jf=, lvDtL _ df sDkgLn] cfˆgf] r'Qmf 

k'FhLaf6 z]o/df k|lt z]o/ ?= !))÷– sf b/n] ?= !,)^,%^,#))÷– -cIf/]kL Ps s/f]8 5 nfv 5kGg xhf/ ltg ;o 

?k}+of_ nufgL /x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . lgdf{0ffwLg cfof]hgfsf] sl/a (% k|ltzt ef}lts lgdf{0f sfo{ 

;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 . rfn' cfly{s jif{ cGTo;Dddf sDkgLn] Joj;flos pTkfbg ug]{ nIo lnPsf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgLn] 

k|ltlsQf ? !))÷– b/df cfof]hgf k|efljt / ;j{;fwf/0fsf nflu ;d]t ul/ ^^ nfv lsQf z]o/ hfl/ ug{ g]kfn 

lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf lgisfzgsf nflu lga]bg k]z u/]sf] 5 .

Ø  lgdf{0fflwg an]kmL OghL{ k|f= ln= åf/f k|j4{g u/]sf] an]kmL vf]nf hnljB't cfof]hgf -$) d]=jf= an]kmL_ df sDkgLn] 

To; sDkgLsf] :j k'FhL sf] @)Ü /sd nufgL ug]{ lg0f{o ;lxt xfn;Dd k|lt z]o/ ?= !)) ÷– sf b/n] hDdf  ?= 

%,@),)),))) ÷– -cIf/]kL kfFr s/f]8 aL; nfv ?k}+of_ nufgL /x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . cfof]hgf 

k|a4{s sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf o; sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 ;d]t k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 . Consortium financing sf] 

cjwf/0ff cg'?k ;flgdf a}+ssf] g]t[Tjdf ;dGjo ul/ cGo a}+sx? ;d]t af6 ;xlaQLos/0f af6 C0f lng] ;Demf}tf 

clGtd r/0fdf k'u]sf] 5 / rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] kf}if d;fGt ;Dddf ;DkGg ug]{ Joxf]/fsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f++} . 

Ø  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] r'Qmf k'FhLaf6 P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f=ln= sf] z]o/df k|lt z]o/ ?= !))÷– sf b/n] ?=$,^^,#$,#%)÷– 

-cIf/]kL rf/ s/f]8 5};¶L nfv rf}tL; xhf/ tLg ;o krf; ?k}+of_ nufgL u/L hDdf &,@),&!# lsQf z]o/ -k|lt 

z]o/ vl/b d"No ? ̂ $=&! sfod ePsf]_ cyf{t\ To; sDkgLsf] #)=)#Ü :jldTj o; sDkgLsf] gfddf sfod /x]sf] 5 

. ljQ kf]if0f afkt o; sDkgLn] ? *,$$,)),)))÷– -cIf]?kL cf7 s/f]8 rf}jfln; nfv ?k}ofF_ nufgL u/]sfn] To; 

sDkgLaf6 lgoldt ?kdf ljQLo z'Ns afkt yk cfDbfgL k|fKt ePsf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfˆgf] d'Vo pTkfbg AAC 

Blocks af6 ljljwLs/0f ug{ yk gofF pTkfbgx? h:t}  AAC df]6f{/ -Mortar_, lk|–ldS; l;d]G6 Knf:6/, jfn k'§L -

Putty_ / 6fOn adhesive klg lgoldt pTkfbg / laqmL ljt/0f ul//x]sf] 5 . To; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf o; 

sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 ;d]t k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 .

Ø sDkgLn] cfˆgf] r'Qmf k'FhLaf6 xf]6n 7d]n xfp; k|f= ln= sf] z]o/df k|lt z]o/ ?= !)) ÷– sf b/n] ?= 

@,$(,%%,)))÷– -cIf?kL b'O{ s/f]8 pgfGrf; nfv kRkGg xhf/ ?k}+of_ nufgL u/L hDdf @,$(,%%) lsQf z]o/ 

o; sDkgLsf] gfddf sfod /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLn] ;~rfngdf ;xhtf Nofpg jfl0fHo a}+ssf] C0f ltg{ 

mezzanine finance h:tf] ljQLo cf}hf/ k|bfg u/]sf 5f}+ . o;n] sDkgL ;+rfngdf s]xL /fxt k|bfg u/]sf] 5, / 

xfdLnfO{ ljQLo z'Nssf] ¿kdf yk cfDbfgL k|fKt ug{ cj;/ lbPsf] 5 . To; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf o; 

sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 ;d]t k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 . 

Ø  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] r'Qmf k'FhLaf6 ;L8 kmf]y{ xl:k6flnl6 k|f=ln= sf] z]o/df k|lt z]o/ ?= !)) ÷– sf b/n] @)*!÷*@ 

cfly{s jif{sf] cGt;Dddf ?= @,)),)),)))÷– -cIf?kL b'O{ s/f]8 ?k}+of_ nufgL u/L hDdf @,)),))) lsQf z]o/ 

o; sDkgLsf] gfddf sfod /x]sf] 5  / yk ? !,%),)),)))÷– -cIf]?kL Ps s/f]8 krf; nfv ?k}+of_ z]o/ k'FhL 

afkt clu|d e'QmfgL ;d]t o; sDkgLn] u/]sf] 5 . l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6flnl6 k|f=ln=n] 7d]n l:yt /x]sf] ̂ ))=)* ju{ dL 

If]qkÞmndf lgdf{0f ePsf] xf]6n / ;f] sf] hUuf clwu|x0f ul/;s]sf] 5 . ;fy} kf6gdf xfn ;+rfngdf /x]sf] $ sf]7fdf 

yk @^ cf]6f ul/ hDdf #) sf]7fsf] xf]6n tyf /]:6'/]G6 ;+rfng ug{sf nflu hUuf tyf 3/ axfn ;Demf}tf ;d]t 

ul/;s]sf] 5 / lgdf{0f sfo{ klg ;'?jft e};s]sf] 5 . l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6flnl6 k|f=ln= n] xfn ;Dd 7d]ndf !@) l;6 

;lxtsf] /]:6'/]G6 tyf @$ j6f sf]7f / kf6gdf $ j6f sf]7f Ifdtf ePsf] xf]6]n ;+rfng ul/ lgoldt cfDbfgL 

ul//x]sf] ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . ;fy} Scattered xf]6n df]8]n cg';f/ cGo ko{6sLo :yfgx? h:t} kf]v/f,
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lrtjg, d':tfª, eQmk'/ cflbdf klg cfˆgf] xl:k6flnl6 If]q lj:tf/ ub}{ n}hfg] of]hgf cg'?k lgDg :yfgsf 

xf]6nx?;+u ;d]t lgoldt 5nkmn tyf cWog eO/x]sf] 5 . o; l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6flnl6n] rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] ;'?jft 

af6 g} xf]6n tyf /]:6'/]G6af6 cfDbfgL ug{ yfln;s]sf] 5 . b]zsf] /fhgLlts ptf/r9fjn] xf]6n a"lsªdf k|ToIf 

c;/ kg{'sf ;fy} lab]zL kfx'gfx?sf] cfudgdf klg lu/fj6 cfPsf]n] xf]6n tyf /]:6'/]G6sf] cfDbfgLdf s]lx x|f; 

cfpg] k|If]k0f ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} To; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf o; sDkgLsf] tkmaf6 ;d]t k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 . 

Ø   o; sDkgLsf] cGo cfDbfgLsf] >f]t a9fpg / sDkgLsf] d'Vo sfof{no :yfkgf ug{ l:y/ ;DklQdf nufgL /x]sf] 5 / 

h;af6 lgodlt ?kdf ef8f cfDbfgL sDkgLsf] ;~rfng vr{ wfGg kof{Kt /x]sf] 5 .

Ø   a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 NofPsf] C0fnfO{ k|lt:yfkg ug{ xf]6n 7d]n xfp; k|f= ln= / P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f=ln=df 

k|lta]bg tof/ ubf{ ;Dd o; sDkgLn] laQ kf]if0f afkt qmd; ? @,&),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL b'O{ s/f]8 ;Q/L nfv 

?k}+of_ / ? *,$$,)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL cf7 s/f]8 rjfnL; nfv ?k}+of_ yk nufgL ;d]t u/]sf] 5 . o;n] sDkgL 

;+rfngdf s]xL /fxt k|bfg u/]sf] 5, / sDkgLnfO{ ljQLo z'Nssf] ¿kdf yk cfDbfgL k|fKt ug{ cj;/ lbPsf] 5 . 

eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM

Ø   o; sDkgLn] cfˆgf] nufgLnfO{ yk lj:tf/ tyf cGo nufgLsf] If]q klxrfg ul/ nufgLnfO{ ljljlws/0f ug{sf] nflu 

cfjZos kg]{ k'FhL dWo] ? @$,&%,#&,%))÷– -cIf?lk rf}aL; s/f]8 krxQ/ nfv ;}+lt; xhf/ kfr ;o ?k}ofF _ cyf{t\ 

hf/L k'FhLsf] @)Ü ;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg -IPO_ af6 yk k'FhL h'6fpgsf] nflu lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf lwtf]kq btf{ tyf 

lgisf;g ;DalGw ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ ;DkGg ul/ @)*) r}q $ ut] lwtf]kq lgisfzgsf] nflu lga]bg k]z ul/Psf] lyof] / 

lwtf]kq af]8{ af6 k|fKt ePsf] ;'emfjx?nfO{ cg'df]bg ul/ ;+;f]lwt ljj/0fkq ;d]t lwtf]kq af]8{ ;dIf k]z u/]sf] 5 . 

;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg k|lqmof lwtf]kq af]8{sf] cg'dlt k|lqmofd} /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ .

Ø   sDkgLn] lnPsf] b'O{j6f /0fgLlts p2]Zo dWo] klxnf], rfn' cfly{s jif{ @)@$÷@% df !) nfveGbf a9L ko{6ssf] 

cfudgn] xl:k6fln6L If]qdf pNn]vgLo pT;fx / cj;/x¿ l;h{gf u/]sf] 5, h;n] g]kfnsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf 

sl/a ^=^Ü of]ubfg k'of{pF5 . ;f] tYonfO{ Wofgdf /fVb} sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ko{6g If]qsf] kf]6{kmf]lnof] lj:tf/ ug]{ 

/0fgLlts p2]Zo cg'?k ko{6g If]qdf  b]lvPsf] a9\bf] cfsif{0f / a[l4sf] kmfObf lng o; sDkgLn] xf]6n tyf ko{6g 

If]q;Fu ;DalGwt /x]/ :yfkgf ePsf] ljleGg sDkgLx?df nufgL u/]sf] 5 . h; cg'?k sDkgLn] xfn ;Dd xf]6n 7d]n 

xfp; k|f=ln= / l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6fln6Ldf nufgL ul/;s]sf] 5 . l;8 kmf]y{ xl:k6fln6L k|f=ln= Scattered Hotel 

Concept cGtu{t :yfkgf ePsf] ;+:yf xf] h;n] b]zsf] ljleGg ko{6sLo:ynx?df cfˆgf] xf]6n tyf /]:6'/]G6sf] 

lj:tf/ ub}{ hfg] 5 / ;f]lx cg';f/ o; sDkgLn] klg cfˆgf] nufgL qmlds ?kdf j[l4 ub}{ n}hfg] klg hfgsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5', eg] bf];|f], hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0f / pTkfbgdf cfˆgf] ;fem]bf/ /x]sf] sDkgLx? ;Fusf] ;xsfo{df gofF 

kl/of]hgfdf yk nufgL a9fpg] tyf xfn /x]sf] sDkgLnfO{ yk dha't agfpg ljQLo l:y/tf ;'lglZrt ug{ sbdx¿ 

rfNg] of]hgf 5 h; cg';f/ an]kmL OghL{ k|f= ln åf/f k|j4{g u/]sf] an]kmL vf]nf hnljB't cfof]hgf -$) d]=jf= an]kmL 

_ df sDkgLn] To; sDkgLsf] :j k'FhL sf] @)Ü /sd nufgL ug]{ k|lta4tf ul/ ;'?jftL nufgL ul/;s]sf] 5 . 

Ø  ;fy}, sDkgLn] cfˆgf] nufgLsf] bfo/f lj:tf/ ug]{ /0fgLlts of]hgfcg';f/, lgofds lgsfosf] :jLs[lt cg';f/ pmhf{, 

oftfoft, ;~rf/, s[lif, ko{6g, pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg, ;"rgf k|ljlw, / vfgL pTvgg nufotsf cGo If]q;Fu ;DalGwt 

skf]{/]6 ;+:yfx¿sf k|jt{s -Promoter_ z]o/df nufgL ug]{ ;Defjgf ;DaGwL cWoog sfo{ lgoldt eO/x]sf] ;d]t 

hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ .

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8
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3=  sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGwM 

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;+:yfkgsfn b]lvg} cfˆgf] Joj;flos sfo{df s'g} sdL–sdhf]/L cfpg glbg cfˆgf] Joj;flos 

sf/f]jf/df ;dlk{t /xL sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/;Fu ;DalGwt JolQm, ;+:yf, ;/sf/L lgsfo, cGo k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ;fem]bf/ 

;+:yf / z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿;Fu kf/blz{tfsf] cfwf/df ;DaGw lj:tf/ ub}{ nu]sf] 5 .

ª=  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0fM

sDkgLsf] t]>f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;+:yfkg ;d"x af6 Ps hgf ;+rfns / :jtGq ;+rfnssf] ?kdf Ps hgf la1 

;+rfns lgo'lQm eO{ xfn sDkgLdf % hgfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . xfn o; sDkgLdf ;~rfns >L k+sh rG› 

>]i7sf] cWoIftfdf lgDgfg';f/sf] ;~rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 .

r=  sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿

Ø b]zsf] /fhgLlts 36gfqmd, d'›f:kmLlt, ljlgdob/df x'g] ptf/r9fj tyf ck|Toflzt k|fs[lts k|sf]k h:tf 

cfly{s÷ljQLo sf/0fx¿n] hnljB't cfof]hgfx¿sf] ljsf;, lgdf{0f, ;~rfng tyf dd{t–;Def/df k|lts"n k|efj 

kf/]sf] 5 . o;n] sDkgLsf] nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g] k|ltkmndf ;d]t k|ToIf c;/ k/]sf] 5 .

Ø  rfn' cfly{s jif{df cfPsf] af9Ln] pQ/L s]?ª gfsfdf Iflt k'Ubf rLgaf6 cfofltt x'g] hnljB't kl/of]hgfsf] lgdf{0f 

;fdu|Lx? ;dodf 9'jfgL ug{ ;lsPsf] 5}g h;sf] sf/0fn] phf{ tyf hn;|f]t cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f s]lx l9nf] x'g k'u]sf] 

5 . kmn:j¿k, pQm kl/of]hgfsf] Joj;flos pTkfbg l9nf x'g k'u]sfn] pQm kl/of]hgfaf6 sDkgLnfO{ k|fKt x'g] 

nufgL k|ltkmndf klg ;d]t l9nf k|fKt x'g] b]lvPsf] 5 .

Ø  ljleGg ;dodf ePsf aGb, x8\tfn tyf hnljB't lgdf{0f If]qdf ljleGg ;d"xx?n] u/]sf] cfGbf]ng tyf lgdf{0f sfo{df 

ca/f]wsf sf/0fn] hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f cjlw k|ToIf ¿kdf a9]sf] 5 . o:t}, ko{6g If]qdf dgf]j}1flgs ;+sf]r 

pTkGg ePsfn] ko{6s cfudgdf sdL cfPsf] 5, h;n] xf]6n tyf xl:k6fln6L If]qdf nufgLsf] k|ltkmndf ;d]t 5f]6f] 

cjlwsf] nflu k|lts"n c;/ kf/]sf] 5 . cfO{kg]{ r'gf}tLx¿af6 pTkGg hf]lvdnfO{ Go"g ub}{ clwstd nfe xfl;n ug{ 

;lsg] cj;/x¿sf] klxrfg / pkof]udf sDkgLsf] Joj:yfks tyf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;w}+ cu|;/ /xg]5 / cfˆgf] 

nufgLnfO{ yk dha't agfpb} hfg] ;d]tsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ .

5=   n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pmk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[ofM

   cf= j= @)*!÷*@ df n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} klg s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] 5}g . 

gfd y/                             kb                sfo{ laefhg
>L= k+sh rG› >]i7 
>L= ;fj/ a:g]t
>L= ;Ltf l3ld/]
>L= cfnf]s df:s] 
>L= clgz k|wfg

;+rfns
;+rfns

:jtGq ;+rfns
;+rfns
;+rfns

cWoIf
;b:o
;b:o
;b:o
;b:o

;+rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0f
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h=   nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sdM

;+rfns ;ldltn] cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] ljt/0f of]Uo d'gfkmf af6 xfn sfod r'Qmf k'FhL ?= ((,)!,%),))) sf] #=!%&( 

k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= #,!@,^&,($^=*% -cIf]?kL ltg s/f]8 afx|nfv ;t;7L xhf/ gf} ;o 5ofnL; ?k}of krf;L 

k};f dfq_ gub nfef+z -s/ ;lxt_ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfa k]; u/]sf] 5 . 

em=   z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] clÍt d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f]afkt 

sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt 

ePsf] z]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df z]o/ hkmt ;DaGwL s'g} sfd sf/jfxL ePsf] 5}g .

`=   ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 

k'g/fjnf]sgM 
o; sDkgLsf] xfn c¿ s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g . o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s tyf ljQLo l:ylt o;} k|ltj]bg tyf sDkgLsf] 

jflif{s cfly{s tyf ljlQo k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

6=   sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df 

cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM
o; sDkgLsf] c? s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g . o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v cfly{s sf/f]af/ / ;f] 

cjlwdf sDkgLn] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g ;+nUg jf;nft , gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf 

n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLn] :ki6 kfb{5 . 

7=   ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM
ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx¿af6 sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .

8=  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 

sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] cGTo;Dddf o; sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] gfddf tkl;n adf]lhd z]o/ lsQf 

sfod /x]sf] 5 .

gfd y/                             kb                 z]o/ ;+Vof
>L= k+sh rG› >]i7 
>L= clgz k|wfg
>L= cfnf]s df:s] 
>L= ;fj/ a:g]t
>L= l;tf l3ld/]
>L= cflifz >]i7
>L= kjg zfxgL 

cWoIf
;+rfns
;+rfns
;+rfns

:jtGq ;+rfns
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

sDkgL ;lrj 

१४,१७,०००

१२,३६,८६४

३,५५,००० 

२०,८६४

०

२,६०,०००

६५,०००

;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj
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9=   ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] 

af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM
To; k|sf/sf] hfgsf/L pknAw gePsf] .

0f=  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug{'sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / clÍt d"No 

tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM
sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}F vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

t=   cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM
Ø  sDkgLn] nufgL ;DalGw ul/g] lg0f{o, sDkgLsf] x'g] u/]sf] sf/f]jf/ tyf Joj:yfkg ;'Jojl:yt ¿kdf ;~rfng / 

kf/bzL{ agfpgsf] nflu sDkgL ;~rfns ;ldlt / o; sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkssf] ?kdf sfd ul//x]sf] l;8 

OGe]:6d]G6\; k|f= ln= nfO{ kfFr jif]{ Joj:yfkgsf] ;Demf}tf ul/Psf] 5 .
Ø  sDkgLn] ug]{ nufgL ;DalGw s'g} lg0f{o tyf ;f] nufgL;Fu ;DalGwt x'g] hf]lvd sf] cWog ug{ >L clgz k|wfg 

;+of]hsTjdf ltg ;b:ox? /x]sf] nufgL tyf hf]lvd  Aoa:yfkgf ;ldlt /x]sf] 5, h;n] nufgL tyf hf]lvd 

;DalGw cWog ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;'ema k]z ub{5 .
Ø  cfGtl/s n]vf k|0ffnL ;an agfO{ /fVg sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿ ;d]t 

/x]sf] n]vf ;ldlt u7g u/L ;f]xL ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg Pj+ cg'udgdf sDkgLsf] n]vf k|0ffnL ;~rfng x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 .
Ø  sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;an tyf k|efjsf/L agfO{ sf/f]af/ / Joj:yfkg ;'Jojl:yt ¿kdf ;~rfng 

ug{ ljQLo gLltnfO{ n]vf ;ldltn] kfl/t ul/ ;f] nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltn] cg'df]bg ul/ sfof{Gjogsf] ul/Psf] 5 . 
Ø  sDkgLn] sfg'gL k/fdz{sf nflu lnun kf]OG6 g]kfn ;Fu ;Demf}tf u/]sf] 5 .
Ø  sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] cGtl/s ljQLo tyf n]vf ;DaGwL k|lqmofx¿ / lgoGq0fsf nflu cfGtl/s 

n]vfkl/Ifs PR Bhattarai and Associates, Registered Auditor af6 sDkgLsf] lgoldt ?kdf cGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f 

u/fOPsf] 5 .
Ø  sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] ljQLo tyf cfly{s sf/f]jf/sf] lx;fa lstfasf] n]vfkl/If0f :jtGq n]vfkl/Ifs 

CM and Associates, Chartered Accountants af6 n]vfkl/If0f u/fOPsf] 5 .

y=  ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM

ljut cfly{s jif{df s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ? !,$$,)(,!^#=$$÷– -Ps s/f]8 rf}jfln; nfv gf} xhf/ Ps ;o lq;ÝL ¿k}ofF 

rf}jfln; k};f_ ePsf] 5 . h;sf] k"0f{ ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bgdf ;dfa]; ul/Psf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf 

pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

qmd ;+Vof          vr{sf] ljj/0f                /sd vr{ -?k}ofF_
१

२

३

८७,८३,२८२.२६

२९,४२,६०१.२

२६,८३,२७९.९८

१,४४,०९,१६३.४४

;+rfng vr{ 
k|zf;lgs vr{
cGo vr{
s'n vr{

Joj:yfkg vr{ ;+If]kdf
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b=  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 

sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM
sDkgLsf ;+rfns >L clgz k|wfgsf] ;+of]hsTjdf >L cfnf]s df:s] / >L ;fj/ a:g]t ;lxtsf] n]vf ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . 
n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltn] lbPsf] l;kmfl/; tyf ;'emfax?
Ø  n]vf ;ldltn] o; sDkgLn] klxn] ckgfOPsf] ljQLo gLltdf k|:tfj ul/Psf ;+zf]wgx¿sf] cf}krfl/s ;dLIff / 

cg'df]bg u/]sf] 5 . oL ;+zf]wgx¿ ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sfof{Gjogsf] nflu :jLs[t ul/ nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .
Ø  o; sDkgLsf] afxo n]vfkl/If0f >L l;=Pd=P08 P;f]l;o6\;n] k]; ug{'ePsf] o; sDkgLsf] @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGt 

;Ddsf] jf;nft, ;f]xL ldltdf ;dfKt ePsf] cf= j= @)*!÷)*@ sf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf gub k|jfxsf] 

ljj/0f / ;f] ;+u ;DalGwt cg';"lrx? :jLs[t ul/ cg'df]bgsf nflu ;+rfng ;ldlt tyf ;fwf/0f;ef ;dIf 

l;kmfl/; u/]sf] 5 .
Ø  sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*@÷*#  sf] cfly{s sf/f]af/sf] n]vf kl/If0f ug{ n]vf k/LIfs >L dx]z uf}td P08 P;f]l;P6\; 

nfO{ n]vf kl/If0f afkt kfl/>lds d"No clej[l4 s/ afx]ssf] ? #,)),)))÷– -cIf?kL ltg nfv dfq_ pknAw 

u/fpg] ul/ cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf] n]vf k/LIfs lgo'lQmsf nflu ;fwf/0f;ef ;dIf l;kmfl/; u/]sf] 5 . 
Ø  sDkgL Joj:yfkg tyf cGtl/s n]vf k/LIfsåf/f tof/ kfl/Psf] o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ ;fnsf] 

ljleGg q}df;sf ckl/is[t ljQLo ljj/0f n]vf ;ldltaf6 kfl/t ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 cg'df]bg ug{ ;+rfns 

;ldtLsf] a}7s ;dIf l;kmfl/; u/]sf] 5 . 
Ø  n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ xfn a}7seQf / cGo s'g} kfl/>lds tyf ;'lawf pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5}g .

w=   ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 

/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/fM
To; k|sf/sf] hfgsf/L pknAw gePsf] .

g=   ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sdM 
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef af6 kfl/t eP cg';f/ cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ 

a}7s df pkl:yt eP afkt hDdf ? !,$&,)))÷– -cIf?lk Ps nfv ;t\rfnL; xhf/ dfq _ a}7s eQf pknAw u/fO{Psf] 

5 / ;f] ;+u ;DalGwt la:t[t hfgsf/L jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

k=   z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM 
ut cfly{s jif{ @)*!*@ ;Dd sDkgLn] s'g} klg gub nfef+z lat/0f gu/]sf]n] z]o/wgLn] ;f] /sd a'lemlng afFsL 5}g .

km=  bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM
sDkgLn] cf=j= @)*!÷*@ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL gu/]sf] .

a=  bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0fM 
bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Dj4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

e=   o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gadf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM 
;~rfns ;ldlt cfˆgf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf kf/bzL{ eO{ v'nfpg' kg]{ ljifosf ;DaGwdf ;b}j ;r]t /xg] 5 . To; cy{df 

sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ / cGo :ki6 kfg{'kg]{ cfjZos s'/fx¿nfO{ ;s];Dd cem k|i6 kfb}{ n}hfg] 5 .

d=   cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M

Ø  sDkgLn] l;8 OGe]:6d]G6\; k|f= ln ;Fu cfk;L ;dembf/Ldf sDkgLsf] nufgL Joj:yfkssf] z'NsnfO{ )=%%Ü lgwf{/0f 

u/L cflys jif{ @)*!÷*@ df vr{ u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 .

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8

 jflif{s k|ltjb] g, @)*!÷)*@17



Ø  o; sDkgL åf/f nufgL u/]sf] xf]6n 7d]n xfp; k|f= ln= / P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f= ln=df a}+saf6 NofPsf] C0fnfO{ 

k|lt:yfkg ul/ o; sDkgLx?sf] lgoldt cfDbfgL a9fpgsf] nflu k|lta]bg tof/ kbf{ ;Dddf o; sDkgLn] laQ 

kf]if0f afkt qmd; ? @,&),)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL b'O{  s/f]8 ;t/L  nfv ?k}+of_ / ? *,$$,)),)))÷– -cIf/]kL cf7 

s/f]8 rjfnL; nfv ?k}+of_ yk nufgL /x]sf] 5 . ;f] ljQ kf]if0f afkt u/]sf] nufgL b'O{ kIfn] cfk;L ;xdltdf 

cltl/Qm e'QmfgL÷ z'Ns lgwf{/0f ul/ ;Demf}tf e};s]sf] 5 . ;fy}, z'Ns afkt a'emfpg' kg]{ /sd lgoldt ?kdf 

e'QmfgL x'b} cfPsf] 5 .
Ø  o; sDkgLn] P/f] la|S; sDkgL k|f= ln= df rfn' k'FhL afkt ? (),)*,#))÷– -cIf?lk gAa] nfv cf7 xhf/ ltg ;o 

?k}of_ nufgL u/]sf] 5 / pQm rfn' k'FhL lnPsf] ldlt b]lvg} lgoldt ?kdf Aofh u0fgf ul/ e'QmfgL x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 .
Ø  sDkgLn] q}dfl;s ?kdf sDkgLsf] ;+rfng ;DalGw u/]sf] s'g} kl/jt{g, jf;nft tyf gfkmf gf]S;fg sf] ;+lIfKt 

laa/0f, sDkgLn] u/]sf] nufgLsf] k|ult ljj/0f tyf cGo hfgsf/Lx? z]o/wgL ;dIf lgoldt k|:t't ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] cWofjlws z]o/ nfut cg';f/ s'n z]o/sf] Ps k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L z]o/ u|x0f ug]{ z]o/wgLsf] gfdfjnLM 

qm=;+= z]o/ wgLsf] gfd kb z]o/ :jfldTj ;+Vof k|ltzt

k+sh rG› >]i7 
clgz k|wfg 
clGhg k|wfg 
l;8 OGe]i6d]06;\ k|f= ln 
;'lgj]z k|fOe]6 lnld6]8
cfnf]s df:s]
cflifz >]i7  

cWoIf
;+rfns
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
;+rfns

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

१४,१७,०००

१२,३६,८६४

१२,३४,०००

७,९८,३२०

७,२८,९६४

३,५५,०००

२,६०,०००

१४.३१

१२.४९

१२.४६

८.०६

७.३६

३.५९

२.६३

b/af/ :Sjfo/ OGe]i6d]06 sDkgL 
k|fOe]6 lnld6]8 
k|zGg /Tg wfVjf
dw';'bg k|wfgfË
ljsf; >]i7
8f= ;h'dfg k|wfg 
;+ho Kof/f >]i7 
;n'hf e08f/L 
a[Gbfjgdfg k|wfgfË 
lalGbof k|wfgfË 
;Gtf]if kf]v/]n 
;Ifd l3ld/]
afa'/fhf /fjn 

z]o/wgL

z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL

२,५०,६१६

१,९२,३८४

१,६५,६००

१,५७,१२४

१,५७,१२४

१,५०,०००

१,३०,०००

१,२४,२००

१,२४,२००

१,२२,०००

१,१६,०००

१,१५,०००

२.५३

१.९४

१.६७

१.५९

१.५९

१.५१

१.३१

१.२५

१.२५

१.२३

१.१७

१.१६

८.

९.

१०.

११.

१२.

१३.

१४.

१५.

१६.

१७.

१८.

१९.

l;8 ;]So'l/l6h k|f= ln
s]zj k|;fb e]6'jfn
ps]z >]i7 
8f= ?dfgL >]i7 
l/j]z Kof/f >]i7

z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL
z]o/wgL

१,१५,०००

१,०५,०००

१,००,०००

१,००,०००

१,००,०००

१.१६

१.०६

१.०१

१.०१

१.०१

२०.

२१.

२२.

२३.

२४.
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s[t1tf, 1fkg tyf wGojfb,

sDkgLnfO{ ljleGg dfWodåf/f ;xof]u tyf dfu{bz{g k|bfg ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, Joj:yfklso e"ldsf lgaf{x ug]{ 

sDkgL tyf sd{rf/Lx?, n]vfk/LIfs Ho"x?, g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;DalGwt lgsfox¿, sDkgL tyf sDkgLn] nufgL u/]sf 

cfof]hgfx¿ nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;xof]uLx¿df ;~rfns ;ldlt Pj+ d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' . 

cGTodf, ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ sDkgL / sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt k|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] ;xof]u, ;b\efj / 

ljZjf;sf] nflu xflb{s s[t1tf tyf wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ ;~rfns ;ldltåf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn u/L cg'df]bgsf] 

nflu k|:t't ub{5' .

;fy} cfufdL lbgdf klg lg/Gt/ ;xof]u tyf ;'emfjx¿sf] ck]Iff ub{5' . wGojfb Û

k+sh rG› >]i7

cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt

l;8 OghL{ ln= 

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8
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Project Name

Installed Capacity 

Gross Head

Average Annual Energy 

after Outage 

Project Name

Installed Capacity 

Gross Head

Average Annual Energy 

after Outage

Status of both the 

Projects

Rudi Khola A HEP

8.8MW

234.9 meters 

Rudi Khola B HEP

6.6 MW 

310.85 

Commercial power production 

since 2019 with the last fiscal year 

2081-82 annual electricity sales 

revenue 38,83,79,352 /- from both 

the units 8.8 MW Rudi A and 6.6 

MW Rudi B. 

 
2.  Balephi Energy Private Limited 

1. Bindhyabasini Hydropower Development Company Limited 

sDkgLn] xfn ;Dd nufgL u/]sf] sDkgLsf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f

Project Name

Installed Capacity 

Total Project cost

Debt: Equity ratio

Gross Head

Total Energy 

Dry Energy 

Wet Energy 

Status

Balephi Khola HEP

40.00 MW 

NPR 9.09 billion

75:25

280.00 m 

226.5352 GWh

34.4954 GWh

192.0398 GWh

Completed PPA and is under the 

finalization of detail design and 

BOQ for the contract Awarding. 

The company is under the final stage 

of project financing under Consortium 

loan lead by Sanima Bank.  

35.589 Gwh

33.212 Gwh

 jflif{s k|ltjb] g, @)*!÷)*@
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3.   Multi Energy Development Private Limited

Project Name

Installed Capacity 

Gross Head

Total Energy 

Dry Energy 

Wet Energy 

Total Project cost

Debt: Equity ratio

Project Construction Status

Status

20 MW 

210.27 m

60.7714 GWh 

18.2344 GWh

42.5369 GWh

NPR 4.72 billion

75:25

98% Completion

Project in final stages; commercial 

generation planned within the second

quarter of this running fiscal year.

Langtang Khola HEP

4.  Peoples Energy Limited

Project Name 

Installed Capacity 

Gross Head

Total Energy 

Dry Energy 

Wet Energy 

Total Project cost

Debt: Equity ratio

Project Construction Status

Status

Khimti II HEP

48.80 MW

355 m

260.3111 GWh

40.7779 GWh

219.5331 GWh

NPR 10.58 billion

75:25

95% completion

Project in final stages; 

commercial generation planned

within the end of fiscal year

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8
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6.   Aero Bricks Company Private Limited

Aero Bricks Company Pvt. Ltd. is one of the oldest 

manufacturers of Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Blocks in 

Nepal. Founded in 2015, the company started its 

production of Aero Lite AAC Blocks from 2016 through its 

modern and fully automated German technology plant.

375 CBM of AAC blocks per day

62 Kattha (Factory)

Ward No-4 Chainpur, Chitwan

ISO 9001:2015 and 1st NS-573 

Certified AAC block in Nepal.

AAC Blocks (L-600 m, H-200 mm and 

T- 100 mm, 150 mm, 200 mm), AAC

jointing mortar, Tile adhesive and 

Wall putty

Production capacity

Land Area Covered 

Factory Location

Certification

Products

5.   SEED Fourth Hospitality Private Limited
 
SEED Fourth Hospitality is a visionary hospitality venture launched by SEED Investments, focused on 

owning, operating , leasing, and investing in distinctive hotels and accommodations across Nepal. Rooted in 

cultural authenticity and designed for immersive guest experiences, it follows a scattered-hotel model that 

brings together traditional boutique stays, urban serviced apartments, open-nature retreats, farm-stays, 

B&Bs near heritage sites, and specialty banquet venues. 

Property Under Operation

Brand Under operation

No of rooms operation

Restaurant Capacity

Land Area Owned by

Thamel Branch and Patan branch

Hotel Thamel House and Hotel Patan 

House

24 room in Thamel Branch and 4 

Rooms under Patan Branch 

and has already signed the lease 

contract and initiated the 

expansion for at least 26 rooms)

120 Pax in Thamel Branch and 60 

Pax in Patan Branch upon expansion. 

600.08 SQ Meter at Thamel Branch
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Seed Energy Limited
Lalitpur -13, Jawalakhel, Lalitpur

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2081 and ending on Ashad 32, 2082

Profit for the Year

Gains/(Losses) on Remeasuring 

Available for Sale Financial Assets 

Gains/(Losses) on Actuarial 

Valuation of Defined Benefit Liability

Total Other Comprehensive 

Income/(Loss)

Notes

Figures in NPR

For the Period Ended Restated For the Period 

Ashad 32, 2082 Ended Ashad 31, 2081

                          3,83,01,329                      3, 42,81,028

                                          -                                      -

                                         -                                      -

                          3,83,01,329                      3, 42,81,028

Income Tax Income/(Expense)  
relating to components of other  
comprehensive income

                                         -                                      -

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax
Notes 1 to 5.6 Forms integral part of Financial Statements

                          3,83,01,329                      3, 42,81,028

As per our attached report of even date

For C. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

On behalf of Company

Ashish Shrestha                 Pankaj Chandra Shrestha.    Alok Maskey
(Chief Executive Officer)      (Chairman/ Director)             (Director)

Manoj Chhetri, FCA
Proprietor

Anish Pradhan                      Sawar Basnet.               Sita Ghimire 

Date : 2082/08/24

(Director)                                   (Director)                  (Independent Director)

Address: Chandragiri -15, Kathmandu, Nepal
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1 Corporate Information

2 Basis of Preparation

2.1 Statement of Compliance

Seed Energy Limited
Lalitpur -13, Jawalakhel, Lalitpur

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

As on Ashad 32, 2082 (16 July 2025)

Seed Energy Limited (The "Company") is a public limited company incorporated in Nepal under the Companies

Act, 2063. It was initially established as a private limited company on 2074-01-26 (Registration No.
168288/73/074) and was converted to public limited company on 2079-03-16 vide registration No.
293561/78/079. The Company is registered with the Inland Revenue Department on 2074.02.04 and holds

Permanent Account Number (PAN) 605952728. The registered office of the company is situated at Ward No.
13, Lalitpur Metropolitan City.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) pronounced by Accounting Standard Board of Nepal as effective on September, 13, 2013

and the manner required by the Nepal Companies Act. The Company has applied NFRS 1 First-Time Adoption
of NFRS in preparing these financial statements.
The financial statements comprises the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement

of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Notes to the Financial Statements.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
comprising of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and Nepal Accounting Standards (hereafter referred as
NFRS), laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal and in conformity with the Company Act

2063 and other relevant laws.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below
and apply to the company. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless 

Through the Special General Meeting of the Company dated on 2082.05.05, the company has made 
amendment on the company objectives as follows; 

(a) To make short-term and long-term investments in companies located in priority areas for economic 
development.
(b) To invest in and sell promoter shares of corporate bodies related to energy, transportation, 

communication, agriculture, tourism, production and processing, information technology and mineral 
extraction. Also, invest in initial public offerings through the book building method as a qualified institutional 
investor.

(c) To invest in other companies established or existing in the areas specified by the relevant regulatory 
bodies from time to time in accordance with the prevailing laws.
(d) To undertake activities related to obtaining and providing loans by providing corporate guarantees to 

banks or financial institutions for the company itself, institutions invested in by the company, and other 
companies or individuals.

The above change on objective of the Company is under approval of the Office of Company registrar, as on the
date of finalization of this Financial Statement.

2.2 First-Time Adoption of NFRS
The Company previously prepared its financial statements under Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS)/Nepal 
GAAP.
The date of transition to NFRS is 1st Shrawan, 2080, being the beginning of the earliest period for which full 

NFRS information is presented.
In accordance with NFRS 1, the Company has presented:
a) Opening NFRS Statement of Financial Position
b) NFRS-compliant comparative information

c) Reconciliations of equity and profit from previous GAAP to NFRS
d) Explanation of major adjustments on transition.
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2.3 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
2.3.1 Reporting Period

*SFP : Statement of Financial Position

2.3.1 Responsibility of Financial Statements

2.3.2 Approval of Financial Statements

2.4 Basis of Measurement

2.5 Going Concern

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for:
a) Certain financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss or OCI (as applicable).

b) Provisions measured at present value of expected outflows (if material).

Investment property is measured under the cost model as per NAS 40.

The company follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar. The corresponding dates
for the English calendar are as follows:

The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements of "Seed Energy Limited "  in accordance with NFRS and in conformity with applicable laws.

The accompanied financial statements for the year ended on Ashad 32, 2082 (16 July, 2025) have been
adopted by the Board of Directors vide resolution passed in it's 59th board meeting held on Mangsir 24, 2082
and recommended for its approval by the Annual General Meeting of the shareholder in the AGM of the
company.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the company is satisfied that

the company has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment,
the Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions,
including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar English Calendar

Opening NFRS SFP* date Shrawan 1, 2080 17-Jul-23

Comparative Reporting Period 1 Shrawan 2080- 31 Ashad 2081 17 July 2023- 15 July 2024

Comparative SFP* Date 31 Ashad 2081 Monday, 15 July 2024

First NFRS SFP* Date Ashad 32, 2082 Wednesday, 16 July 2025

First NFRS reporting period 1 Shrawan 2081 - 32 Ashad 2082 16 July 2024-16 July 2025

2.6 Presentation of Financial Statements

2.7 Functional and Presentation Currency

2.8 Materiality and Aggregation

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial
position only when there is a legally enforceable recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the
statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by an accounting Standard.

The assets and liabilities of entity presented in the statement of Financial Position are grouped in an order of
liquidity. An analysis on recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 

12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in the Note.

The statement of profit or loss has been prepared using classification 'by nature' method. The cash flows from
operation within the statement of cash flows have been derived using the indirect method.

The accounting financial policies have been consistently applied by entity with those of the year in accordance
with NAS 01 Presentation of Financial statements, except those which had to be changed as a result of
application of the new NFRS. Further, comparative information is reclassified wherever necessary to comply

with the current presentation.

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs) which is the functional and presentation

currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where
indicated otherwise.

In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard presentation' - NAS 01 Presentation of Financial Statements,

each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial statements. Items of dissimilar
nature or functions too are presented separately unless they are immaterial'.

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8

 jflif{s k|ltjb] g, @)*!÷)*@33



2.9 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances

and operating environment. Further the company is required to make judgment in respect of items where the

choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial
statements. This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.

NFRS requires the company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.
The company applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimates are revised and are applied prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

The most significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that 

have the most significant effect in the financial statement are as follows:

2.9.1 Fair Value of Investments Not Quoted in an Active Market 

2.9.2 Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment

2.9.3 Recognition of deferred tax assets

2.10 Reporting Pronouncements

Deferred tax assets are recognised for taxable temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level
of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 

Useful life is the period over which an asset is expected to be available for use by an Entity. Various factors may
limit the useful life of a PPE. These factors may be due to physical wear and tear, technological advancement,
economic factors and legal factors. The entity asses the remaining useful lives of its Property Plant & Equipment
at each reporting date. An assessment is made to determine whether there is any indication of impairment in
each asset.

The company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as
effective on September 13, 2013. The NFRS confirm, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) except for the
measurement of the provision for gratuity for which the company has not done the valuation from the
recognised valuer in view of the technical difficulties and cost to the companies.

Models use observable data, to the extent practicable. However, areas such as credit risks (both own and
counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management to make estimates. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

The fair value of such securities not quoted in an active market may be determined by the Entity using its own
models, which are usually based on valuation methods and techniques generally recognised as standard
within the industry. The inputs into these models are primarily earnings multiples and discounted cash flows.
The models used to determine fair values are validated and periodically reviewed by experienced personnel at
Seed Energy Limited, independent of the party that created them. The models used for private equity securities
are based mainly on earnings multiples (based on the historical earnings of the issuer over the past decade),
adjusted for lack of marketability and control premiums. The models used for debt securities are based on net
present value of estimated future cash flows, adjusted as appropriate for liquidity, and credit and market risk
factors.

The determination of what constitutes 'observable ' requires significant judgment by the Entity. The Entity
considers observable data to be market data that is readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable
and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant 
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2.11 Discounting

2.12 Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is 

Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to NFRS 

implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3 Significant Accounting Policies
3.1

Recognition and Measurement

Subsequent Costs

Depreciation

3.2 Intangible Assets

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life (in Years)

Software 5

Derecognition

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or purposes and supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes and are expected to be used during more than one period.

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.
If significant parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property or equipment (calculated as difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the
carrying amount of the item) is recognised within other income in profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits of the expenditure will flow to the Entity.
Repairs and maintenance are expensed as and when incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property and equipment less their estimated residual values using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognised in profit or loss. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Entity will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Land is not
depreciated.

Management has estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment lives for the current and comparative periods which
are as follows :

The company has policy to write off fixed assets having value equal or less than Rs.2,000/- regardless of their durability and use.
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Intangible Assets acquired by the Company is measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on Intangible Assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as and when incurred.

Intangible Assets is amortized on straight line basis in statement of profit or loss over its estimated useful life, from the date on which it is
available for use.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Management has estimated useful lives of Intangible Assets for the current and comparative periods which are as follows :

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected. Gains or losses are recognised in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life (in Years)

Buildings 40
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Office Equipments 4-10
Computer and Printers 4-5
Plant & Machinery 7

3.3 Investment Property

a. Use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or

b. Sale in the ordinary course of business.

Investment Property is the property (Land or a  Building, or part of the building, or both) held (by the owner or by the lessee under a finance 

lease) to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for: 

- 
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a Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

i.  Financial Assets Held for Trading

Financial assets held for trading are recorded in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in
'Changes in Investments'. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the payment has been established. Interest income

earned from financial assets classified as held for trading is recorded under 'Interest income: Financial assets held for trading' using the

effective interest rate. Entity evaluates its held for trading asset portfolio, other than derivatives, to determine whether the intention to sell
them in the near future is still appropriate. When Entity is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and management's

intention to sell them in the foreseeable future significantly changes, entity may elect to reclassify these financial assets. Financial assets

held for trading include instruments such as government securities and equity instruments that have been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.

A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit or loss if it is held for trading or is designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term

or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by Entity that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Nepal

Accounting Standard NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement).

Recognition and Measurement

Depreciation

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life (in Years)

Buildings 40

Derecognition

Useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

3.4 Financial Instruments - Initial Recognition, Classification and Subsequent Measurement
Initial Recognition

Recognition and Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets

At the inception, a financial asset is classified into one of the following:
a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

i.  Financial Assets Held for Trading

ii. Financial Assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
b. Held to Maturity Financial Assets

c. Loans and Receivables

d. Financial Assets Available for Sale
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification.

The carrying amount of an item of investment property is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from derecognition of an item of Investment Property is included in profit or loss when the item is

derecognized.

Management has estimated useful lives of Investment Properties for the current and comparative periods as follows :

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This

includes 'regular way trades which means purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the management's

intention in acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly

attributable to acquisition or issue of such financial instruments except in the case of such financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, as per the Nepal Accounting Standard (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement). Transaction cost in

relation to financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are dealt with the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Investment Property is initially recognized at cost, including purchase price, transaction costs (legal fees, stamp duty, registration fees), 

costs directly attributable to bringing the property to the condition necessary for its intended use and initial estimate of dismantling, removal, 

and restoration costs (if any)

The Company applies the Cost Model in accordance with NAS 40. Carrying amount = Cost – Accumulated Depreciation (if applicable) 

–Accumulated Impairment Losses. 

On first-time adoption of NFRS, the Company has evaluated its properties using the exemption under NFRS 1. The Company has elected to 

measure Investment Property at deemed cost, using previous GAAP carrying value. The deemed cost becomes the cost for subsequent 
measurement under NFRS 40. Any adjustments arising from transition have been recognized in Retained Earnings as of the date of 

transition.

Land does not have a finite useful life, related carrying amounts are not depreciated. 

Buildings classified as investment property are depreciated over their useful lives, using the straight-line method, unless another method 

better reflects consumption of economic benefits. The Company does not apply the Fair Value Model under NAS 40, but fair value of 
investment property is disclosed annually in the notes to financial statements as required.
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d. Financial Assets Available for Sale

Available for sale financial assets include equity and debt securities. Equity Investments classified as 'Available for Sale' are those which

are neither classified as 'Held for Trading'  nor 'Designated at fair value through profit or loss.

After initial measurement, available for sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are 
recognized directly in equity through other comprehensive income/expense' in the 'Available for sale reserve". When the investment is

disposed of the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. Where Entity holds

more than one investment in the same security, they are deemed to be disposed of on a first-in-first-out basis. Interest earned whilst holding
'Available for sale financial investments' is reported as 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate.

ii. Financial Assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

b. Held to Maturity Financial Assets

c. Loans and Receivables

Entity designates financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in the following circumstances:
>>such designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from 

measuring the assets.

>>The assets are part of a group of Financial  are managed and their with a documented the assets or recognition assets, financial 

liabilities or both, which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with documented risk 
management or investment strategy.

>>The assets contains one or more embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise have been 

required under the contract.

>>Those for which the Entity may not recover substantially all of its initial investment through contractual cash flows, other than because of

credit deterioration

After initial measurement, loans and receivables financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest

rate, less allowance for impairment. The amortization is included in 'Interest Income' in the statement of Profit or Loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of Financial position at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recorded in 'Net gain or loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or losses' in the statement of profit

or Loss. Interest earned is accrued under 'Interest income", using the effective interest rate method, while dividend income is recorded

under 'Revenue from Operation' when the right to receive the payment has been established.

The Entity has not designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Held to Maturity Financial Assets are non-derivative determinable payments and fixed maturities which the Entity has the intention and

ability to hold to maturity. After the initial measurement, held to maturity financial investments are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate, less impairment. The amortization is included in 'Interest income' in the statement of profit or loss. The loss

arising from the impairment of such investments are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Loans and Receivables include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.

>>Those that the Entity intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those that the Entity, upon initial recognition, designates as fair
value through profit or loss.
>>Those that the Entity, upon recognition, designates as available for sale.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Liabilities

At the inception, a financial liabilities is classified into one of the following:

a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

i.  Financial Liabilities Held for Trading
ii. Financial Liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

b. Financial Liabilities at amortized cost

a Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

i.  Financial Liabilities Held for Trading

ii. Financial Liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon

initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near

term or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking. This category also includes derivative

financial instruments entered into by Entity that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Nepal
Accounting Standard NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement).

Entity designates financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the following circumstances:
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De-recognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

De-recognition of Financial Assets

De-recognition of Financial Liability

3.5 Offsetting of Financial Instruments

3.6 Fair Value Measurement

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired, Where an existing financial

liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The

difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

>>Entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or

>>Entity has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through 

arrangement and either Entity has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or nor retained the control of the asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the

portion of the asset derecognized) and the sum of the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability
assumed) and any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income recognized in profit or loss.

>>The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

When Entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement and has neither

transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to
the extent of the Entity's continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, Entity also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred

asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that Entity has retained.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under Neffs's/NAS's, or for gains and losses arising from a group

of similar transactions such as in the Entity's trading activity.

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Entity has access at that

date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.
When available, the Entity measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. A market

is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information

ongoing basis.
If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Entity uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would

take into account in pricing a transaction.
The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction price i.e. the fair value of the

consideration given or received. If the Entity determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and fair
value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique that

uses only data from observable markets, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference

between the fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit or loss on an
appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the

transaction is closed out.

Entity derecognizes a financial asset (or where applicable a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) when :

b Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost

>>The liabilities are part of a group of Financial are managed and their with a documented the assets or recognition assets, financial

liabilities or both, which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with documented risk
management or investment strategy.

>>The liabilities contains one or more embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise have been
required under the contract.

>>such designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from
measuring the liabilities.

After initial recognition, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
Amortization is included in 'Interest Expenses' in the Statement of Profit or Loss. Gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit

or Loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

Financial instruments issued by entity that are not classified as fair value through profit or loss are classified as financial liabilities at

amortized cost, where the substance of the contractual arrangement results in Entity having an obligation either to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another Entity, or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another Entity under conditions that are

potentially unfavourable to the Entity or settling the obligation by delivering variable number of Entity's own equity instruments.
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3.7 Identification and Measurement of Impairment

3.8 Foreign Currency Transactions

3.9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

At each reporting date, the Entity assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or

loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s) and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be

estimated reliably.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against Ioans and receivables or held-to-maturity

investment securities, If an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, then
the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale investment securities are recognised by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair value

reserve in equity to profit or loss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition

cost, net of any principal repayment and amortization, and the current fair value, less. any impairment loss recognised previously in profit or
loss. Changes in impairment attributable to application of the effective interest method are reflected as a component of interest income.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments
maturing within 90 days from the date of acquisition that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are included in liabilities.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale debt security increases and the increase can be related

objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, then the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss;

otherwise, any increase in fair value is recognised through OCI. Any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale
equity security is always recognized in OCI.

>>observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, 

or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.
In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of

impairment. The Entity considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and held to - maturity investment securities at both a
specific asset and.a collective level. All individually significant loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investment securities are

assessed  for specific impairment.
Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized costs are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and the present

value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the assets original effective interest rate.

If the terms of financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new one due to financial
difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial assets shall be derecognized. If the cash flow of the

renegotiated assets are substantially different, then contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have

expired. In this case, the original financial asset is derecognized and the new financial asset is recognised at fair value. The impairment
loss before an expected restructuring is measured as follows:

>>If the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the estimated cash flows arising from the 

modified financial asset are included in the measurement of the existing asset based on their expected timing and amounts discounted 

at the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes :

>>significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

>>default or delinquency of the borrower or issuer;
>>the restructuring of a loan or advance by the entity on terms that entity would not consider otherwise;

>>indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy;
>>the disappearance of an active market for a security; or 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currency of Entity at the spot exchange rates at the date of

the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the spot

exchange rate (Closing rate) at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between the amortized cost
in the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the year, and the amortized cost

in the foreign currency translated at the spot exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the

spot exchange rate at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non-monetary items that are measured based on histsrical cost in a

foreign currency are translated using the spot exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency differences arising on translation are generally recognised in profit or loss.

>>If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair value of the new asset is treated 
as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of its derecognition. This amount is discounted from the expected date 

of derecognition to the reporting date using the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

3.10 Assets held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Non-current assets(such as property) and disposal groups (including both the assets and liabilities of the disposal groups) are classified as

held for sale and measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell when:
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3.11  Equity, reserves and dividend payments

3.12 Investments in Associates

3.13 Income Tax

Current Tax 

The carrying amount of the investment in associates is increased or decreased to recognise the company's share of the profit or loss and

other comprehensive income of the associate, adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting policies of the
company. 

>> their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through sale;
>> they are available for sale in their present condition and

>> their sale is highly probable.

Immediately before the initial classification as held for sale, the carrying amounts of the assets (or assets and liabiities in a disposal) are

measured in accordance with the applicable accounting policies described above.

There are no assets that meet recognition criteria for assets held for sale and discontinued operation.

Share capital represents the nominal (par) value of shares that have been issued.

Share premium includes any premiums received on the issue of share capital. Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares

are deducted from share premium.

Retained earnings includes all current and prior period retained profits.

Dividend distributions payable to equity shareholders are included in other liabilities when the dividends have been approved in a general
meeting prior to the reporting date.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to

taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

Current tax assets & liabilities and deferred tax assets & liabilities are offset only to the extent that they relate to income taxes imposed by
the same taxation authority, there is a legal right and intentions to settle on a net basis and it is allowed under the tax law of the relevant

jurisdiction.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates applicable on the reporting date, and any

adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Provision for taxation is based on the profit for the year adjusted for taxation purposes in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax

Act, 2002 and the amendments thereto.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is computed for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, which is the amount attributed to

those assets and liabilities for tax purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or

settlement of the carrying amount of assets and libilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date.

Where the company's share of losses in investment in associates equals or exceeds its equity accounted interest in the entities, including
any other unsecured long-term receivables, the company does not recognise further losses unless it has incurred obligations or made

payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains and losses on transactions between the company and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Company's interest 

in those entities. Where unrealised losses are eliminated, the underlying asset is also tested for impairment.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full, although IAS 12 specifies limited exemptions. As a result of these exemptions the

company does not recognise deferred tax on temporary differences relating to its investments in associates (only to the extent that the

comapany control the timing of the reversal of the taxable temporary difference and that reversal is not likely to occur in the foreseeable
future).

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is

probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting

date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Income Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised directly in Equity or Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).
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3.14 Revenue

Revenue from Operation

a) Revenue from Sale of Securities

b) Rental Income

c) Service Income

d) Dividend Income

Other Income

a) Interest Income

b) Property Management Income

Purchases of securities and subsequent fair value changes are recorded in  Change in Investments or Investment Trading Adjustments to 

reflect the net gain or loss on trading activities. Unrealized gains or losses on securities designated as FVTPL (Fair Value Through Profit or 
Loss) are recognized in profit or loss as they occur.

For long-term investments classified as FVOCI (Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income), unrealized gains or losses are 

recognized in OCI. Upon disposal, cumulative gains or losses previously recognized in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Rental income from land and buildings classified as Investment Property is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Property Management Income comprises fees earned for providing maintenance, facility management, utilities administration, and other 

property-related support services.

Management determines that the right to receive is established when shareholders approve the resolution of dividend distribution by the
entity at general meeting of shareholders.

Other Income includes Interest income, Property Management Income and miscellaneous income. Revenue is recognized on such income 

as follows:

The Company doesnot apply the EIR method where impact of EIR is immaterial. Interest income from fixed deposits and call accounts is

recognized on an accrual basis using the nominal interest rate.

Direct costs incurred in providing the service are recognized separately, either as cost of service or administrative expenses, as

appropriate. The principal amount of capital deployed is recognized as a financial asset on the Statement of Financial position as Financial

Support Advances.

The company provides Business Support Services to its associates and investees under agreements that may include Service fee,

Management, or advisory fees. Income arising from these arrangements is recognized as Service Income when the company has provided
the capital or support services and the right to receive payment is established, in accordance with NFRS 15 – Revenue from Contracts with

Customers.

The company classifies all fees and charges related to the provision of Business Support as Service Income, including any interest 

Revenue from rendering of such service is recognized at a point in time when the performance obligation is satisfied and it is based on the
amount of the transaction price that is allocated to the performance obligation. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which

the company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring the promised services to the customer. The consideration expected by the

company may include fixed and/or variable amounts.

Dividend income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss when right to receive is established and it is probable that economic
benefits will flow to the Company. Dividend income is not recognized on investments measured at equity method.

Interest income are recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method(EIR). The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly

discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability (or, where

appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Entity estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not future credit losses. The

calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the

effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset
or financial liability.

The management of the company determines the amount of revenue based on the applicable service agreement. Fees and commission
arising from transactions are recognized on basis of completion of underlying transaction.

The Company earns income from its investment activities including service fee, dividends, gains/losses from sale of investments, and fair 

value changes. Revenue is recognized as follows:

Revenue from the sale of securities is recognized when the company transfers control of the financial asset to the buyer, normally at the 

settlement date. The revenue recognized represents the fair value of consideration received, net of brokerage, transaction costs, and taxes 

directly attributable to the sale.

3.15 Leases

Initial Recognition

At commencement date, a lessee measures a right of use asset at cost. The cost of the right of use asset includes:

At the beginning of an arrangement, the company assesses whether it contains a lease. An arrangement is or contains a lease if it transfers 

the right to control the use of an asset identified by a period of time in exchange for consideration.

At the commencement date, a lessee recognizes a right of use asset and lease liability.
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Defined Contribution Plan

a) Social Security Fund

Defined Benefit Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and will have no
legal or constructive obligations to pay a further amount. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recoginized as

expense in the profit or loss as and when they are due.

The company has to pays fixed contributions in relation to several retirement plans and insurances for individual employees to Social

Security Fund-an independent entity established under Social Security Act 2074. The company has no legal or constructive obligations to

pay contributions in addition to its fixed contributions, which are recognised as an expense in the period that related employee services are
received.

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company’s obligation is to provide the agreed benefits to current
and former employees.

The liability recognised in the Statement of Financial Position for defined benefit obligations represents the present value of the defined

benefit obligation at the reporting date, less the fair value of any plan assets (if any). The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by

independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method, taking into account actuarial assumptions such as discount rate, future salary
growth, employee turnover, mortality rates, and other relevant factors.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from remeasurements of the defined benefit obligation are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

(OCI) in the period in which they arise.Current service cost, past service cost, and net interest on the defined benefit liability or asset are
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

At present, the Company does not operate any defined benefit plan under its internal policies.

b) the lease payments made before or after commencement, less the lease incentives received.

c) Any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and

a) the initial measurement of the lease liability measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term, 
discounted at the rate implicit in the lease that can be readily determined. If the rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee will use 

their incremental borrowing rate.

d) an estimate of the costs incurred by the lessee upon disassembling and eliminating the underlying asset, restoring the place where it 
was located or restoring the underlying assers to the condition required by the term of the lease, unless it incurs these costs to produce 

inventories. The lessee may incur obligations as a result of these costs either at the commencement date or as a result of having used 

the undelying asset during a specific period.

Subsequent measurement of the right of use asset

Ammortization

Subsequent measurement of the lease liability

a) increasing the carrying amount to reflect the interest on the lease liability.

b) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and

3.16 Employee Benefits

Short Term Benefits

Short-term employee benefits are those expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period

during which employee services are rendered, but do not include termination benefits. Salaries, leave benefits, bonuses and non-monetary

benefits paid to current employees.

The undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in respect of service rendered by employees in an accounting period is

recognized in that period. The expected cost of short-term compensated absences is recognized as the employees render service that

increases their entitlement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absences occur, and includes any additional amounts
an entity expects to pay as a result of unused entitlements at the end of the period.

After the commencement date, the measures a lease liability:

c) measuring the carrying amount again to reflect the new measurements or changes in the lease and also to reflect the in-substance 

fixed lease payment that have been reviewed.

Ammortization of lease assets is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values over the 

estiamated useful lives being the lesser of the remaining lease term and the life of the asset.

After the commencement date, the company measures its right of use asset using a cost model unless it aplies the fair model under NAS 40

"Investment Property" to its invetment property and right of use that meets the definition of investment properties (see Note 3.12). If the right
of use of asset relates to a class of property, plant and equipment to which the leases applies NAS 16's revaluation model, the lessee may

opt to use that revaluation model for all right of use asset's of assets related to this class of property, plant and equipment.
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a) Leave Encashment

3.17 Statement of Cash Flows

3.18 Subsequent Events

3.19 Segment Reporting

3.20 Comparative Information

AII material and important events that occurred after the reporting date have been considered and appropriate disclosures if any are made

in Note to the Financial Statements.

The Group has four operating segments: Securities & Financial Trading, Financial & Technical Support Services, Real Estate / Property

Rental and Other segments. The details of Segment Reporting is disclosed in notes

The comparative information are re-classified wherever necessary to conform with the current year's classification in order to provide a
better presentation. The details of such re-classifications have been provided in Notes to the financial statements.

Where accumulated leave entitlements are not expected to be fully settled within 12 months, they are classified as other long-term
employee benefits. These obligations are measured at the present value of the expected future payments, based on actuarial assumptions,

using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurements arising from changes in actuarial assumptions for other long-term leave

obligations are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

The Company recognises a leave encashment liability at each reporting date based on the accumulated unused leave of employees and

the expected future cost of settlement. The expense related to leave encashment is recognised in the period in which the employee renders

the related service.

The Company had no long-term leave encashment obligation during the year. The Company will recognise and measure such obligations
in future periods in accordance with this policy whenever accumulation arises.

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared using the "Indirect Method" of preparing Cash Flows in accordance with the Nepal

Accounting Standard-(NAS 7) "Statement of Cash Flows".

Cash and cash equivalents comprise short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible for known amounts of cash and are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting date and the date the
Financial Statements are authorized for issue.

Long-term employee benefits
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The carrying amounts Investment Securities through FVTPL are as follows: 

Particulars  As on  Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As 

on Shrawan 1, 2080 

Investment in Quoted Equities -                                       1,02,10,390.32                 1,09,88,101.60              
Investment in Unquoted Equities 8,26,56,300.00                 3,06,56,300.00                 4,08,22,300.00              
Investment in Promoter Shares 18,73,30,427.96               13,95,72,787.50               9,73,84,373.79              

Investment in Mutual Fund Units -                                       17,48,610.00                     41,71,317.71                 
Total 26,99,86,727.96               18,21,88,087.82               15,33,66,093.10            

Particulars

Investment in Quoted Equities

Investment in Unquoted Equities
Investment in Promoter Shares
Investment in Mutual Fund Units

Total
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) (Net)
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) (Recognized Upton Prev. Year)

Fair Value Gain/(Loss) Charged to SOPL for The Year

At the date of transition, the company has adjusted the carrying value of investment to comply the measurement of financial assets at fair

value under NFRS. Therefore, the gain amount of Rs. 2,25,02,897.67 has been recognized in the opening retained earnings.

The cost of  Investment Securities through FVTPL are as follows: 

Figures in NPR

Investment Securities- Investment Securities through FVTOCI Note 4.3

The carrying amounts Investment Securities through FVTOCI are as follows: 

Particulars
 As on  Ashad 32, 

2082 

 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080 

Investment in Quoted Equities -                                  -                                     -                                            
Investment in Unquoted Equities/in process of 

listing
-                                  -                                     -                                            

Investment in Mutual Fund Units -                                  -                                     -                                            
Total -                                  -                                     -                                            

Figures in NPR
Cash and Cash Equivalents Note 4.1

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

Investment Securities- Investment Securities through FVTPL Note 4.2

Financial assets at FVTPL include the equity investment in Unlisted securities, Promoter Shares together with listed equity securities.

The Company accounts for the investment at FVTPL and did not make the irrevocable election to account for it at FVOCI.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents are representative of their fair values as at the respective reporting date. Cash and

Cash Equivalent includes the amount of cash in hand, balances with other banks and financial institutions. Balance at Banks includes
call deposits which earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

Particulars  As on  Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 
 Restated Opening As 

on Shrawan 1, 2080 

Cash In Hand 22,673.00                          13,049.00                          12,553.00                       
Balance at Bank 3,78,44,630.61                 2,94,90,726.67                 3,83,68,030.08              
Fixed Deposit Maturing within 3 Months -                                       -                                       -                                   

Total 3,78,67,303.61                 2,95,03,775.67                 3,83,80,583.08              

Seed Energy Limited
Lalitpur -13, Jawalakhel, Lalitpur

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements 
For the Period Ended Ashad 32, 2082

 As on  Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 
 Restated Opening As 

on Shrawan 1, 2080 

-                                       1,51,45,735.71                 1,51,45,735.71              

8,26,56,300.00                 3,06,56,300.00                 4,08,22,300.00              
6,79,42,300.00                 6,79,42,300.00                 6,79,42,300.00              

-                                       29,15,712.00                     69,52,859.72                 

15,05,98,600.00               11,66,60,047.71               13,08,63,195.43            
11,93,88,127.96               6,55,28,040.11                 2,25,02,897.67              

6,55,28,040.11                 2,25,02,897.67                 -                                   

5,38,60,087.85                 4,30,25,142.44                 2,25,02,897.67              
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Financial Investment-Held for Maturity Note 4.4

The carrying amount of such fixed deposits is as under:

Particulars

Fixed Deposits with Bank
Investment in Debentures

Total

Other Financial Assets Note 4.5

Particulars

Advance for Investments
Account Receivables

Rent Receivables
Deferred Rent (Equalization)
Financial Support Advances

Financial Investment-Held for Maturity represent fixed deposits placed with banks and financial institutions with a maturity period

exceeding three months from the date of placement. Fixed Deposits are made for varying periods of between 6 months to 1 year ,
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the company, and earn interest at the respective fixed deposit rates.  

Other Financial Assets include financial instruments that meet the definition of a financial asset.These assets are measured and
presented based on their nature, contractual terms, and recoverability.

 As on  Ashad 32, 

2082 

 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080 

-                                  4,00,00,000.00               6,00,00,000.00                      
-                                  -                                     -                                            

-                                  4,00,00,000.00               6,00,00,000.00                      

 As on  Ashad 32, 

2082 

 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080 

18,38,00,000.00          16,56,00,000.00             21,26,00,000.00                    
1,11,16,908.15             14,73,677.83                   39,82,626.88                          

4,62,304.00                  1,83,696.00                     10,80,000.00                          
64,91,985.92                40,24,370.12                   15,43,968.64                          

20,50,58,941.65          21,70,55,941.65             2,35,50,000.00                      
40,69,30,139.72          38,83,37,685.60             24,27,56,595.52                    

Advance for Investments represents advances provided for the proposed acquisition of equity shares of various entities. These
advances represent payments made prior to the formal issuance and allotment of shares.

Financial Support Advances represents short term or working-capital support funds provided to business partners or investee

companies under support arrangements.. They are measured at amortised cost and are subject to the company’s ECL
assessment model based on credit risk and recoverability. Income is recognised based on the agreed terms.

Figures in NPR

Other Assets Note 4.6

Particulars
 As on  Ashad 32, 

2082 
 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 
 Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080 

Prepaid Expenses -                                  -                                     -                                            
Prepaid Insurance 1,22,615.34                  1,49,488.75                     1,60,801.30                            

1,22,615.34                  1,49,488.75                     1,60,801.30                            

Current Tax Assets/Liabilities Note 4.7

Current tax assets/liabilities comprise amounts of income taxes recoverable from the tax authorities, including advance tax
payments made during the year, which are expected to be utilized against the current year’s tax liability. The carrying amounts of
current tax assets and liabilities are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted for any changes in assessment or estimates. 

Company has elected to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities as the amounts relate to income taxes levied by the

same taxation authority and the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset.

Other Assets represent non-financial assets that do not arise from a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset.
These assets are recognized when payments are made in advance for goodsor services to be received in future periods. Such

assets are measured at their unamortized amount and are expensed to profit or loss when the related goods or services are
consumed.

Prepaid Insurance represent premiums incurred for insurance coverage relating to the Investment properties. Insurance
premiums are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit or Loss on a time-proportion basis over the period of

insurance coverage.
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Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets

Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities

Tax liabilities of prior periods
Total

Particulars
 As on  Ashad 32, 

2082 

 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080 

64,64,235.73                45,13,440.63                   12,82,631.39                          

-                                  -                                     -                                            

67,49,364.74                34,08,681.71                   5,42,085.25                            

-                                  -                                     -                                            
(2,85,129.01)                 11,04,758.92                   7,40,546.14                            

Figures in NPR

Investment Property Note 4.8

The company holds certain land/building classified as Investment Property. This property is  primarily acquired for the purpose 
of development of Corporate Building of the Company. Till the management comes with the full utilization plan of corporate
Building, it is rented out for temporary period, to earn additional operating income. 

Since these properties are held to earn rentals and or for capital appreciation and are not used for administrative or operational
purposes. Investment property is measured using the cost model, and is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.

During the year, the company earned rental income from the investment property as disclosed under Revenue from Operations.
Direct operating expenses attributable to rental income have been recognised in profit or loss.

Land and buildings previously classified as PPE under previous GAAP have been reclassified as Investment Property as at the
date of transition. The carrying amount of these assets at the date of reclassification has been treated as deemed cost.

A summary of the investment property balance is as follows:

Particulars

Cost
Balance as on Ashad End, 2079

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad End, 2080

Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2080
Addition during the Year

Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad End, 2081

Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2081
Addition during the Year
Acquisition

Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Ashad End, 2082

 Land  Buildings Total

-                                  -                                     -                                            

34,21,43,104.00          5,23,13,918.29               39,44,57,022.29                    
-                                  -                                     -                                            

-                                  -                                     -                                            
-                                  -                                     -                                            

34,21,43,104.00          5,23,13,918.29               39,44,57,022.29                    

34,21,43,104.00          5,23,13,918.29               39,44,57,022.29                    

-                                  -                                     -                                            
-                                  -                                     -                                            
-                                  -                                     -                                            

-                                  -                                     -                                            
34,21,43,104.00          5,23,13,918.29               39,44,57,022.29                    

34,21,43,104.00          5,23,13,918.29               39,44,57,022.29                    

-                                  -                                     -                                            

-                                  -                                     -                                            
-                                  -                                     -                                            
-                                  -                                     -                                            

34,21,43,104.00          5,23,13,918.29               39,44,57,022.29                    
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Investment in Associates Note 4.9

Investment in Quoted Shares
Investment in Unquoted Shares
Sub Total

Less: Impairment Allowances

Total

Cost of the Above investment is as follow

Investment in Quoted Shares
Investment in Unquoted Shares

Sub Total

Less: Impairment Allowances
Total

The company holds investment in entities with ownership range from 30% to 48% over which it exercise significant influence.
Investments in associates are presented using the equity method in the financial statements. The carrying amount includes the
initial cost of investment, adjusted for the Company’s share of post-acquisition profits or losses, other comprehensive income, and 

movements in the associate’s net assets.

In absence of concrete information about fair value of the Land and Building, we could not arrive at a figure to calculate the fair 
value of investment property as on the reporting date.

The Carrying amount and fair Value of Land and building at Asar End, 2082is as under:

Particulars
 Carrying Amount 

(NPR) 
 Fair Value (NPR) 

Land 34,21,43,104.00          Not Available
Building 4,89,92,454.91             Not Available
Total Investment Property 39,11,35,558.91          -                                     

-                                  -                                     -                                            
1,94,09,103.28             3,64,27,503.75               -                                            
1,94,09,103.28             3,64,27,503.75               -                                            

-                                  -                                     -                                            

1,94,09,103.28             3,64,27,503.75               -                                            

7,15,89,350.00             7,15,89,350.00               2,49,55,000.00                      
-                                  -                                     -                                            

7,15,89,350.00             7,15,89,350.00               2,49,55,000.00                      

5,21,80,246.72             3,51,61,846.25               2,49,55,000.00                      
1,94,09,103.28             3,64,27,503.75               -                                            

The cumulative share of losses of the associates up to the date of transition amounting to NPR. 24,955,000.00 has been adjusted
against opening retained earnings.

Investment property represents Land and Building held by company, originally acquired to develop Corporate office of the

company, currently the same is leased out temporarily, till further arrangement. The land and Building is situated at lalipur 13
Jawalakhel having area of  484.30 Sqr. Mtr and Building area of 1350 Sqr. mtr.

Figures in NPR

Particulars  Land  Buildings Total

Depreciation and Impairment

As on Ashad End, 2079 -                                  -                                     -                                            
Depreciation charge for the Year -                                  7,05,767.46                     7,05,767.46                            

Impairment for the year -                                  -                                     -                                            
Disposals -                                  -                                     -                                            
As on Ashad End, 2080 -                                  7,05,767.46                     7,05,767.46                            

As on Ashad End, 2080 -                                  7,05,767.46                     7,05,767.46                            
Depreciation charge for the Year -                                  13,07,847.96                   13,07,847.96                          

Impairment for the year -                                  -                                     -                                            
Disposals -                                  -                                     -                                            
As on Ashad End, 2081 -                                  20,13,615.42                   20,13,615.42                          

Depreciation charge for the Year -                                  13,07,847.96                   13,07,847.96                          
Impairment for the year -                                  -                                     -                                            
Disposals -                                  -                                     -                                            

As on Ashad End, 2082 -                                  33,21,463.38                   33,21,463.38                          
Net Book Value
As on Ashad End 2080 34,21,43,104.00          5,16,08,150.83               39,37,51,254.83                    

As on Ashad End, 2081 34,21,43,104.00          5,03,00,302.87               39,24,43,406.87                    
As on Ashad End, 2082 34,21,43,104.00          4,89,92,454.91               39,11,35,558.91                    

Particulars
 As on  Ashad 32, 

2082 

 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080 

Particulars
 As on  Ashad 32, 

2082 

 Restated As on  Ashad 

31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080 
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Figures in NPR

Property, Plant and Equipment Note 4.10

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
There are no PPE assets pledged as security or subject to significant restrictions, unless otherwise disclosed.

Land and buildings previously classified as PPE under previous GAAP have been reclassified as Investment Property as at 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) comprise tangible assets held for use in the production or supply of goods and services,
for rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used over more than one accounting period. Major
categories of PPE include land, buildings, machinery, vehicles, and office equipment. PPE is stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, in accordance with the company’s accounting policy.

Depreciation and Impairment

As on Ashad End, 2079
Depreciation charge for the Year
Impairment for the year

Disposals
Adjustment
As on Ashad End, 2080

As on Ashad End, 2080
Depreciation charge for the Year

Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment

Figures in NPR

-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                436.83          -        1,02,986.95    9,961.12          1,13,384.90     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     

-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                436.83          -        1,02,986.95    9,961.12          1,13,384.90     

-                436.83          -        1,02,986.95    9,961.12          1,13,384.90     
2,798.71      10,420.48     -        1,81,595.36    25,828.76        2,20,643.31     

-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
- - - - - -

Carrying Amount and Movements of PPE is as under:

Cost

Balance as on Ashad End, 2079
Addition during the Year
Acquisition

Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Ashad End, 2080

Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2080

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad End, 2081

Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2081
Addition during the Year

Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad End, 2082

Particulars
 Computer & 

Printers 
 Furniture & 

Fixtures 
Vehicles

 Plant & 
Machinery 

 Office 
Equipments 

Total

-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     

-                9,605.00       -        12,71,167.17 1,07,062.00    13,87,834.17   

-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     

-                9,605.00       -        12,71,167.17 1,07,062.00    13,87,834.17   

-                9,605.00       -        12,71,167.17 1,07,062.00    13,87,834.17   

27,598.00    3,22,700.19 -        -                   35,300.00        3,85,598.19     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     

-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     

27,598.00    3,32,305.19 -        12,71,167.17 1,42,362.00    17,73,432.36   

27,598.00    3,32,305.19 -        12,71,167.17 1,42,362.00    17,73,432.36   

47,500.00    -                 -        -                   1,13,976.67    1,61,476.67     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     

-                -                 -        -                   -                    -                     
75,098.00    3,32,305.19 -        12,71,167.17 2,56,338.67    19,34,909.03   

Particulars
 Computer & 

Printers 
 Furniture & 

Fixtures 
Vehicles

 Plant & 
Machinery 

 Office 
Equipments 

Total
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As on Ashad End, 2081

Depreciation charge for the Year
Impairment for the year

Disposals
Adjustment
As on Ashad End, 2082

Net Book Value
As on Ashad End 2080
As on Ashad End, 2081
As on Ashad End, 2082

Figures in NPR

Right-of-use Assets Note 4.11

The movement in ROU assets is as follows:

Particulars

As on Shrawan 1, 2080
Adjustment/Revaluation
Restated Balance As on Shrawan 1, 2080

Addition during the Year
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Ashad End, 2081
Addition during the Year
Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad End, 2082

Amortization and Impairment

As on Shrawan 1, 2080
Adjustment/Revaluation
Restated Balance As on Shrawan 1, 2080

Amortization charge for the Year
Disposals
Adjustment

As on Ashad End, 2081
Amortization charge for the Year
Disposals

Adjustment
As on Ashad End, 2082
Carrying Amount
As on Ashad End 2080

As on Ashad End, 2081
As on Ashad End, 2082

Intangible Assets Figures in NPR
Note 4.12

                                                                                                     
2,798.71      10,857.31     -        2,84,582.31    35,789.88        3,34,028.21     

9,309.43      33,230.52     -        1,81,595.36    40,628.54        2,64,763.85     
-                -                 -        -                    -                     

-                -                 -        -                    -                     
-                -                 -        -                    -                     

12,108.14    44,087.83     -        4,66,177.67    76,418.42        5,98,792.06     

-                9,168.17       -        11,68,180.22 97,100.88        12,74,449.27   
24,799.29    3,21,447.88 -        9,86,584.86    1,06,572.12    14,39,404.15   
62,989.86    2,88,217.36 -        8,04,989.50    1,79,920.25    13,36,116.97   

Building  Others Total

-                       -                             -                              

-                       -                             -                              

36,50,042.98     -                             36,50,042.98            
-                       -                             -                              
-                       -                             -                              

36,50,042.98     -                             36,50,042.98            

-                       -                             -                              

-                       -                             -                              
36,50,042.98     -                             36,50,042.98            

-                       -                             -                              
-                       -                             -                              
-                       -                             -                              

1,82,502.15       -                             1,82,502.15              
-                       -                             -                              
-                       -                             -                              

1,82,502.15       -                             1,82,502.15              
7,30,008.60       7,30,008.60              

-                              

-                              
9,12,510.75       -                             9,12,510.75              

-                       -                             -                              

34,67,540.83     -                             34,67,540.83            
27,37,532.24     -                             27,37,532.24            

The Company has recognised Right-of-Use (ROU) assets in respect of leases. The ROU assets represent the company’s right to use 
leased premises over the lease term.     
The Company recognised ROU assets corresponding to the present value of lease liabilities at the lease commencement date. The 
ROU assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment (if any).     
The company has assessed that the ROU assets relate primarily to leased office/property facilities used for its operating activities. No 
impairment indicators were identified as at the reporting date. Depreciation on ROU assets has been recognised on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term.

The Company’s intangible assets consist of Tally Software, used for accounting and business management functions. The software is 
recognised at cost and amortised over its estimated useful life of 5 years.     
Amortisation is recognised under “Depreciation and Amortisation Expense” in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 
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Carrying Amount and Movements of Intangible Assets is as under:

Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2080

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

Disposal during the year
Balance as on Ashad End, 2081

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

Disposal during the year
Balance as on Ashad End, 2082

Amortization and Impairment

As on Shrawan 1, 2080
Amortization charge for the Year
Impairment for the year

Disposals
As on Ashad End, 2081

Amortization charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals

As on Ashad End, 2082

Net Book Value

As on Ashad End 2080
As on Ashad End, 2081
As on Ashad End, 2082

Particulars
Purchased Developed

-         -                    -                -            -                 

-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         -                    -                -            -                 

-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         -                    -                -            -                 

-         47,460.00        -                -            47,460.00     
-         -                    -                -            -                 

-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         47,460.00        -                -            47,460.00     

-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         -                    -                -            -                 

-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         -                    -                -            -                 

-         1,742.37          1,742.37       
-         -                 
-         -                 

-         1,742.37          -                -            1,742.37       

-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         -                    -                -            -                 
-         45,717.63        -                -            45,717.63     

Goodwill
Software

Others Total

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) at the 
start of Year/Period 

                            Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) at 
Year/Period End

                            

Net Changes Deferred Tax                              

Charged through SOPL                              
Charged through SOCI                                                   

(2,14,33,705.15)

 

(76,20,328.22)

                                (3,84,19,156.44) (2,14,33,705.15)                             

1,69,85,451.30 1,38,13,376.93                              

1,69,85,451.30 1,38,13,376.93                              
- 

                                                                            

                              

                              
                                                

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 

(76,20,328.22) 

76,20,328.22 

76,20,328.22 

Figures in NPR

Note 4.13
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Figures in NPR

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions Note 4.14

Loan From Commercial Banks
Loan From Other BFIs

Total

Other Financial Liabilities Note 4.15

Audit Fee Payable

Advance Received Against Right Shares

Expenses Payable
Salary Payable

Lease liabilities  (See Note 11.1)

Security Deposits
Advance Received for Sale of Share

Total

The Company reassessed the classification of share application money received for right shares at the transition date from

Equity under GAAP to financial liability. As the right shares had not been allotted and the company retained an obligation
to refund the amount if issuance conditions were not met, the balance did not meet the definition of equity.

The Company has not applied the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method for measuring financial liabilities during the year. All 
financial liabilities of the company are non-interest-bearing, short-term in nature, and are measured at amortised cost,

which approximates their fair value. Accordingly, applying the EIR method would not have any material effect on the

financial statements.

This represent short term and long term borrowings from banks and financial institutions. The carrying amounts such 

Other financial liabilities primarily comprise of trade and other payables arising from normal business operations and
advance received against right shares/sale of share.

-                                 -                                 -                                     
-                                 -                                 -                                     

-                                 -                                 -                                     

4,01,400.00                  2,89,900.00                  3,01,050.00                     

-                                 -                                 18,13,43,500.00             

-                                 64,634.50                     7,51,143.62                     
2,97,000.00                  -                                 -                                     

30,07,744.66               35,28,827.46               -                                     

13,93,000.00               13,93,000.00               8,25,000.00                     
-                                 -                                 1,00,00,000.00                

50,99,144.66               52,76,361.96               19,32,20,693.62             

Other Liabilities

TDS Payable

Cash Advances

Total

Other Provisions

Particulars

Provision for Expenses

Other liabilities represent obligations arising from past transactions that do not meet the definition of financial liabilities. 

These liabilities primarily include advances received for goods or services, unearned revenue, statutory dues payable, and 

provisions for non-financial obligations.

These liabilities are initially measured at the amount expected to be settled, and are subsequently adjusted to reflect the 

current best estimate of the obligation at each reporting date.

Note 4.16

Provision for Leave Encashment
Provision for Staff Bonus

Total

8,400.00                       3,900.00                       

-                                                                 

8,400.00                       3,900.00                       

 As on  Ashad 32, 
2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

-                                                                 

30,411.52                         

- 1,66,363.00                     

1,96,774.52                     

Note 4.17

 Restated Opening As 
on Shrawan 1, 2080 

- -                                     

-                                 -                                 -                                     
-                                 -                                 -                                     

-                                 -                                     

4,01,400.00                  2,89,900.00                  3,01,050.00                     

-                                 -                                 18,13,43,500.00             

-                                 64,634.50                     7,51,143.62                     
2,97,000.00                  -                                 -                                     

30,07,744.66               35,28,827.46               -                                     

13,93,000.00               13,93,000.00               8,25,000.00                     
-                                 -                                 1,00,00,000.00                

50,99,144.66               52,76,361.96               19,32,20,693.62             

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 
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Figures in NPR

Share Capital Note 4.18

4.18.2:    Share Capital Movement

Opening Balance

Shares Issued During the Year
Shares Allotted Against Right Issue

Shares Allotted Pursuant to merger
Shares Forfeited / Cancelled

Closing Balance

99,01,50,000.00           68,41,80,000.00           29,91,80,000.00                

-                                   -                                                                         
-                                   30,59,70,000.00                                                 

-                                   -                                   38,50,00,000.00                
-                                   -                                                                         

99,01,50,000.00           99,01,50,000.00           68,41,80,000.00                

- 
- 

- 

Summary of Share Capital:

Ordinary shares

Ordinary Equity Share Capital
          

Preference Share Capital
                                  

Total
          

4.18.1: Ordinary shares
Authorized, Issued and Paid up Ordinary Share Capital

Authorized Capital
150,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each        

Issued capital
1,23,76,875 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each        

1,1500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each  
for F.Y 79-80 and F.Y 80-81
Subscribed and paid up capital

9,901,500 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each           

6,841,800 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 during F.Y 2079-80
Total           

99,01,50,000.00 99,01,50,000.00           68,41,80,000.00                
- -                                   -                                       

99,01,50,000.00 99,01,50,000.00           68,41,80,000.00                

1,50,00,00,000.00 1,50,00,00,000.00        1,50,00,00,000.00            

1,23,76,87,500.00 1,15,00,00,000.00        1,05,00,00,000.00            

99,01,50,000.00 99,01,50,000.00           68,41,80,000.00                

99,01,50,000.00 99,01,50,000.00           68,41,80,000.00                

The share capital of the company consists only of fully paid ordinary shares with a nominal Rs. 100 (par value) per share. All shares 
are equally eligible to receive dividends and the repayment of capital and represent one vote at shareholders’ meetings of the 
company.

The Company has resolved and accordingly amended its Memorandum of Association to stipulate that 80% of the total issued share 
capital shall be held by the promoter group and the remaining 20% shall be allotted to the general public. Further, any shares required 
to be distributed to employees or other groups in accordance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements shall be allocated 
from the portion earmarked for the general public.

The Company’s share capital was increased during the F.Y 2079-80 on pursuant to the merger with Sunivesh Asset (P) Ltd. In 
consideration of the merger, the shareholders of the merged entity were allotted 3,850,000 ordinary shares of the company, 
representing their equity interest in the merged entity. The shares were allotted on a 1:1 ratio and issued at nominal value of Rs 100 
per share. During the F.Y 80-81, the Company issued right shares at 30% of the existing share capital to its existing shareholders in 
proportion to their holdings. The shares were issued at nominal value of NPR 100 per share, with any excess received over the 
nominal value recognized as share premium.

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 
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4.18.3: List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares

Movement in Share Premium:

Opening Balance

Premium on Shares issued – Private Placement

Premium on Shares Allotted Pursuant to merger

Less: Issue related Expenses (Direct Charged to Equity)

Closing Balance

1,87,04,130.00              -                                                                         

-
                                  
 2,01,42,780.00                                                    

-
                                  
 -                                                                         

(8,90,028.77)

                 
 (14,38,650.00)                                                      

1,78,14,101.23              1,87,04,130.00                                                    

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

Figures in NPR
Revenue from Operation Note 4.19

The Company primarily earns income from its investment and property-related activities.

Dividend income represents income earned by the company from its quoted equity investments during the year.

Revenue from Sale of Securities
Rental Income

Financial Support Income
Dividend Income

Total

Rental income is earned from leasing out the Corporate Office Building, temporarily classified as Investment

Property. Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company earns Financial Support Income for providing financial support or funding arrangements to parties
under contractual agreements. The fee is in the nature of interest, calculated as a fixed percentage of the amount

supported. The effective interest rate (EIR) method has not been applied, as the contractual fixed percentage
approximates the interest rate.

Revenue form sale of Securities included both income from the sale of quoted and unquoted securities including

mutual fund. Revenue from sale of securities is recognized at a point in time, when the trade is executed and 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

1,74,45,532.00                 25,88,367.74                       
1,87,97,365.80                 1,41,07,901.48                   

2,41,34,940.43                 1,14,15,787.17                   
4,39,142.20                       31,10,274.52                       

6,08,16,980.43                 3,12,22,330.91                   

Shareholder's Name

Pankaj Chandra Shrestha

Anjin Pradhan

Anish Pradhan

Seed Investments Pvt. Ltd.

Sunivesh Pvt. Ltd.

No. of Shares Share Amount in NPR  Percentage Holding 

14,17,000.00                 14,17,00,000.00           

12,34,000.00
                

 12,34,00,000.00           

12,16,000.00                

 

12,16,00,000.00

           7,98,320.00

                   

7,98,32,000.00

              7,28,964.00                   7,28,96,400.00              

14.31%

12.46%

12.28%

8.06%

7.36%

Proceeds received in addition to the nominal value of the shares issued during the year have been included in share 

premium, less registration and other regulatory fees. Costs of new shares is charged to equity. During the Financial Year 

2080-81, the Company issued shares through private placement 1,007,139 equity shares having a face value of NPR 100 

per share. Those shares were allotted at an issue price of NPR 120 per share, which included a share premium of NPR 20 

per share. The excess of the issue price over the face value amounting to NPR 20 has been recognized as Share Premium 

and presented under Equity. Share issue expenses directly attributable to the issuance of equity shares have been 

deducted from the Share Premium Account. These expenses are not 

4.18.4 Share Premium

Particulars  As on  
Ashad 32, 2082 

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As on 
Shrawan 1, 2080 
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Other Income Note 4.19
Other income represents primarily interest income from fixed or  call deposits and property management income.

Interest Income on Call Deposits
Interest Income on Fixed Deposits

Property Management Income
Total

Interest income is earned from short-term deposits maintained with banks and financial institutions. Interest is 

recognized on an accrual basis.

Property management income arises from the administration, maintenance, and operational management of
properties owned or managed by the Company. The Company’s performance obligation is to provide property

management services over the contract period. Revenue is recognized over time and the transaction price is based
on the contractual fees agreed with the client.

Dividend income includes dividend from Mutual Fund Amounting to Rs. 1,75,211.29 for Current year and 

Rs.2,97,047.00 For Previous Year.

Increase/(Decrease) on Financial Investments
The following table summarises the movement in the

equity shares, mutual fund and promoters shares as per valuation policy of the company.

Gain/(Loss) due to change in Fair Value of Promoter 

Shares

 Gain/(Loss) due to change in Fair Value/Sales of Listed 
Equity Shares

Gain/(Loss) due to change in Fair Value/Sales of Mutual 
Funds

Total

A. Movement in Financial Assets (Cost Basis) (Fair Value Through Profit and Loss)

Opening Cost
Add: Purchases
Less: Regrouped to Associates

Less: Closing Cost
Sales Value (At Cost)

A.2 Listed Equity(Except Mutual Fund)

Opening Cost

Add: Purchases
Less: Closing Cost

Sales Value (At Cost)

5,16,748.15                       11,13,939.79                       
7,232.88                             50,46,821.56                       

11,92,915.00                     10,53,781.00                       
17,16,896.03                     72,14,542.35                       

Figures in NPR

Note 4.21
Company’s investments during the year due to valuation of

4,77,57,640.46                    4,21,88,413.71                     

(1,50,79,197.92)                  (7,77,711.28)                          

(17,48,610.00)                      (24,22,707.71)                       

3,09,29,832.54                    3,89,87,994.72                     

9,85,98,600.00                    10,87,64,600.00                       

5,20,00,000.00                    1,56,56,300.00                         

-                                         (2,58,22,300.00)                       

15,05,98,600.00                 9,85,98,600.00                         

-                                          -                                           

1,51,45,735.71                    1,51,45,735.71                     

48,68,807.60                       
-                                         1,51,45,735.71                     

2,00,14,543.31                    -                                           

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 
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- 

A.3 Listed Equity(Mutual Fund)

Opening Cost

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Cost
Sales Value (At Cost)

A.4 Total Sale Value (At Cost)

Opening Cost
Add: Purchases
Less: Regrouped to Associates
Less: Closing Cost
Sales Value (At Cost)

B. Reconciliation of Increase/(Decrease) of Financial Investment and Sales Value(Cost)

Fair Value Gain/(Loss) Recognized to SOPL for The Year 

(Note 4.2)

Less: Cost of Sales
Net Increase/(Decrease) on Financial Investments

Operating Expenses

Corporate Advisory Fee
Issuer Rating Fee
Legal Consulting Expenses

Management Consultancy Expenses
Operation Management Fee
Property Management Expenses

Valuation Expenses
Total

Operating expenses relate directly to the generation

Securities, Rental Income, Service Income, and Dividend
normal course of business to earn the above revenues
period in which they are incurred.

29,15,712.00                       69,52,859.72                         

-                                         

-                                         29,15,712.00                         
29,15,712.00                       40,37,147.72                         

11,66,60,047.71                 13,08,63,195.43                   
5,68,68,807.60                    1,56,56,300.00                     

-                                         (2,58,22,300.00)                    
15,05,98,600.00                 11,66,60,047.71                   

2,29,30,255.31                    40,37,147.72                         

5,38,60,087.85                    4,30,25,142.44                     

(2,29,30,255.31)                  (40,37,147.72)                       
3,09,29,832.54                    3,89,87,994.72                     

Note 4.22

-                                         5,70,000.00                           
1,69,500.00                         2,54,250.00                           
4,26,000.00                         2,00,000.00                           

-                                         12,00,000.00                         
61,53,782.26                       59,53,270.02                         
20,34,000.00                       20,34,000.00                         

-                                         84,750.00                              
87,83,282.26                       1,02,96,270.02                     

of operating income, which includes Revenue from Sale of

Income. Such expenses comprise costs incurred in the
and are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the

Administrative Expenses Note 4.23

Administrative expenses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Administrative expenses represent costs incurred in the general administration and management of the Company’s

operations. These include salaries, office expenses, professional fees, and other overheads that are not directly
attributable to generating specific operating income.

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 
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Depreciation and Amortization Note 4.25

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Right-of-Use (ROU) Assets, and Investment Property, as well

as amortisation of Intangible Assets, is recognized on a systematic basis over the useful life of the assets. The
depreciation and amortisation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed periodically. Depreciation and

amortisation are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Advertisement Expenses

AGM Expenses
AMC Charges
Audit Fees
Bank Charge
Cleaning and Sanitation Expenses

Electrical Appliances
Electricity Expense
Festive and Puja Expenses
Fine and Penalty
Fuel Expenses

Insurance Expenses

Lunch Expenses

Meeting Allowance
Miscellaneous Expenses

Office Expenses
Printing and Stationery Expenses
Rates and Taxes

Registration and Renewal Expenses

Rent Expenses**
Repair and Maintenance Expenses
Sebon Registration and Prospectus Fee
Waste Management Fee

Water Expenses

Website Development and Maintenance Charge

Total

Employee Benefit Expenses
Employee benefit expenses comprise short-term benefits, post-employment benefits, and other employee-related 
Theses expenses are recognized on an accrual basis, in line

the timing of cash payments.

** Represent lease rental expenses for lease agreements
variations in lease payments.

Salary and Allowances

Other Allowances
Sub-Total

Staff Bonus Expenses
Total

Note 4.24

with the services rendered by employees, regardless of

which are short-term in nature and do not have significant

67,800.00                             45,200.00                              

1,39,837.50                         83,394.00                              
17,500.00                             -                                           

4,06,800.00                         2,93,800.00                           
1,555.70                               3,085.00                                 

49,935.00                             59,925.80                              

16,518.73                             24,679.20                              
5,94,368.00                         5,44,597.00                           

15,075.00                             16,920.00                              
-                                         13,750.00                              

22,458.00                             38,730.00                              

2,66,399.78                         2,96,984.75                           

-                                         2,876.00                                 

1,47,000.00                         2,25,000.00                           
67,119.88                             1,50,123.16                           

15,696.00                             4,650.00                                 
72,292.50                             10,289.00                              

1,79,015.00                         5,40,807.52                           

26,160.00                             1,45,010.00                           

-                                         3,60,000.00                           
3,03,460.11                         4,14,306.18                           

-                                         45,000.00                              
9,750.00                               9,750.00                                 

2,23,860.00                         1,08,065.00                           

-                                         96,050.00                              

26,42,601.20                       35,32,992.61                         

3,00,000.00                                                                    

-                                         -                                           
3,00,000.00                         -                                           

-                                         -                                           
3,00,000.00                         -                                           

Depreciation on Investment Property(Note 4.8)
Depreciation on property and equipment (Note 4.10)
Depreciation on Right-of-use assets(Note 4.11)
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 4.12)
Total

13,07,847.96                       13,07,847.96                         
2,64,763.85                         2,20,643.31                           
7,30,008.60                         1,82,502.15                           

1,742.37                               -                                           
23,04,362.78                       17,10,993.42                         

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 

-

 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 

-

 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 

-

 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 
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Finance Costs

Interest on debts and borrowings 
Interest arising from revenue contracts 

Interest on lease liabilities
Total

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Figures in NPRIncome tax expense
Note 4.27

Current tax expense
Current Year Tax 67,49,364.74              34,08,681.71                     
Adjustments for prior years -                                70,894.20                          
Total Current Tax 67,49,364.74              34,79,575.91                     

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 1,69,85,451.30           1,38,13,376.93                 
Changes in tax rate -                                -                                       
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses -                                -                                       
Total Deferred Tax 1,69,85,451.30           1,38,13,376.93                 

Total income tax expense 2,37,34,816.03           1,72,92,952.84                 

4.23.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before tax 6,20,36,145.09           1,50,22,120.17                 

Tax amount at tax rate of 25% 1,55,09,036.27           37,55,530.04                     
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax 

purpose
          (1,00,21,066.82) 7,82,753.61                       

Less: Tax effect on exempt income                    (65,982.73) (11,29,601.94)                   
Add: Fine For delay in Payment of Advance tax u/s 118                                     -   -                                       

Add/Less: Adjustment of Income As Per NFRS 15
Add/less: Prior Period Taxes                                     -   70,894.20                          

Add/less: Tax effect on other items                13,27,378.01 -                                       
Total income tax expense 67,49,364.74              34,79,575.91                     
Effective tax rate 10.88% 23.16%

Note 4.26

-                                         -                                           
-                                         -                                           

3,78,917.20                         1,03,784.47                           
3,78,917.20                         1,03,784.47                           

and interest on lease liabilities. All finance costs are

Figures in NPR

Note 5.1Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Contingent Liabilities:
The Company has given corporate Guarantee against Bank borrowing of Following Entities including 
Associate Companies:
Name

Name of Company Nature Amount Remarks

Aerobricks Company Pvt. Ltd. Corporate Guarantee      10,30,92,990.00 

Bindhyabasini Hydropower 

Development Company Ltd.
Corporate Guarantee   1,91,78,22,000.00 

  2,02,09,14,990.00 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 
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Note 5.2

Name of Company Nature
 As on   

Ashad 32 , 2082 
 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As 
on Shrawan 1, 2080 

Aerobricks Company Pvt. Ltd.
Advances for Share Capital 

Committed
       1,56,00,000.00     1,56,00,000.00               1,56,00,000.00 

Sunivesh Pvt. Ltd.

For Share Purchase of 

Aerobricks Company Private 

Limited

                               -                               -                 1,00,00,000.00 

People's Energy Limited
Advances for Share Capital 

Committed
                               -                               -                    50,00,000.00 

Balephi Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Advances for Share Capital 

Committed
       1,82,00,000.00                             -                                         -   

Others

For Share Purchase of 

Aerobricks Company Private 

Limited

                               -                               -                 3,00,00,000.00 

Multi Energy Development 

Pvt. Ltd.

Advances for Share Capital 

Committed
     15,00,00,000.00   15,00,00,000.00            13,50,00,000.00 

     18,38,00,000.00   16,56,00,000.00            19,56,00,000.00 Total

Commitments:

The company has given Commitment to buy the Equity Share of following Company, where advances has already been given 

and reported in this  Report under Other Financial Statement (Advances for Investment):

Risk Management
     
The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Entity's risk management framework. 
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management 
of these risks.     
     
A. Market Risk     
"Market Risk is the risk that changes in market prices, interest rate, foreign exchange rate will affect the company's income or the 
value of its holding of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk 
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing return on risk.
All equity investments present a risk of loss of capital, often due to factors beyond the company’s control such as competition, 
regulatory changes, commodity price changes and changes in general economic climates domestically and internationally. The 
company ’s management moderates this risk through careful stock selection and diversification, daily monitoring of the market 
positions and regular reporting to the Board of Directors. " 
    
B. Credit Risk     
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial losses to the group. In the 
normal course of business, the company is exposed to credit risk from transactions with its counterparty. Other than cash at bank and 
short-term unsettled trades, there are no significant concentration of credit risk. The group does not expect non-performance by 
counterparties; therefore, no collateral or security is required. The maximum credit risk of financial assets is deemed to be their 
carrying amount as reported in the Statement of Financial Position.
     
C. Liquidity Risk     
Liquidity Risk is the risk that the assets held by the company cannot readily be converted to cash to meet the group’s financial 
obligations as they fall due. The company endeavors to invest the proceeds from the issue of shares in appropriate investments while 
maintaining sufficient liquidity (through daily cash monitoring) to meet working capital and investment requirements.     
 
D. Operational Risk     
"Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the Entity's involvement with 
financial instruments, including processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external factors other than credit, 
market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of 
corporate behavior. The company's objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and 
damage to the business reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that restrict initiative and 
creativity.
The compliance with company's internal controls and procedures is supported by a program of periodic reviews undertaken by 
financial consultant. The results of financial consultant reviews are discussed with the management of the business units."     
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Figures in NPR

Leases Note 5.4

Nature of Operating Lease Arrangements:

Lease Income Recognised During the Year:

Lease rental income

Other lease-related charges (if any)

Total operating lease income

Maturity Analysis of Lease Payments (Undiscounted):

Particulars

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Total future lease rentals receivable

Deffered Lease (Equilisation)

Movement in Deferred Lease (Equilisation)

Particulars

Opening Deffered Lease (Equilisation)

Add:

Equalisation during the year

Less:

Released to Profit or Loss

Closing Deferred Lease (Equilisation)

Undiscounted future minimum lease payments to be received from non-cancellable operating leases is as under:

The Company has provided its commercial building, classified as Investment Property, on rent under operating lease

arrangements. These lease contracts typically include non-cancellable periods, periodic rent escalation clauses, refundable

security deposits, and conditions outlining the lessee’s responsibilities for repair and maintenance of the leased premises

The company has assessed that the lease arrangements do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to

ownership of the underlying assets; accordingly, the leases are classified as operating leases.

1,87,97,366
                 

1,41,07,901
                         

-
                                

-
                                         

1,87,97,366                 1,41,07,901                         

                        
                        
                        
                      

As on  Ashad 32, 2082

1,68,49,800 

7,17,11,084 

5,10,02,136
 

13,95,63,020
 

As on  Ashad 32, 

2082

Restated As on  

Ashad 31, 2081

Restated Opening As on 

Shrawan 1, 2080

40,24,370

                  

15,43,969

                    

-

                                         

24,67,616

                

24,80,401

                    

15,43,969

                            

-

                            

-

                                

-

                                         

64,91,986

                  

40,24,370

                    

15,43,969

                            

Figures in NPR

Related Party Disclosures

Note 5.5

Related Parties Relationship

Pankaj Chandra Shrestha Chairman/ Director

Anish Pradhan Director

Alok Maskey Director

Sita Ghimire Independent Director

Ashish Shrestha CEO

Sawar Basnet Thapa Promoter Director

Aero Bricks Company Pvt. Ltd Associate Entity

Hotel Thamel House Pvt. Ltd Associate Entity

Seed Investments P . Ltd Substantial Shareholder

Sunivesh P . Ltd Substantial Shareholder

Sir Power Pvt. Ltd Common Director

Balephi Energy Pvt. Ltd Common Director

Related parties have been identified by the management and relied upon the information provided by management.

Particulars
 For the Period Ended 

Ashad 32, 2082 
 Restated For the Period 

Ended Ashad 31, 2081 
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Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Particulars

Directors

Directors Sitting Fees
Interest Paid to directors on deposits

Other directors' expenses (if any)

Total

Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration and benefits
Post Retirement Benefits

Other long term Benefits

Borrowing during the year
Interest on Borrowing

Interest on account balances

other transactions benefits if any
Total

Events after the Reporting Period Note 5.6

Proposed Dividend Note 5.7

Distributions in the form of dividends and bonus shares are proposed by the Board of Directors and are subject to approval by the General

Meeting of shareholders. Proposed dividends and bonus shares are not recognized in the financial statements until they are approved;
accordingly, amounts relating to proposed distributions are not adjusted in the books but are disclosed by way of notes to the financial

statements.

The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended a cash dividend of 3.1579%, comprising 3.00% payable to shareholders and

0.1579% relating dividend This recommendation is subject approval by the Annual General Meeting and, accordingly, has been

The Company follows NAS 10 - Events after the Reporting Period for accounting and reporting of events that occur after the reporting period,
which requires to classify those events into adjusting and non-adjusting events. There is no material events either adjusting or non-adjusting

events for the reporting period end.

Figures in NPR

Transaction 

During the Year

1,47,000.00            
-                           

-                           

1,47,000.00            

3,00,000.00            
-                           

-                           

-                           
-                           

-                           

-                           
3,00,000.00            

to tax. to not

recognized in the financial statements as of the reporting date but is disclosed by way of notes.

 Nature of Transactions and Transaction Details with Related Parties:

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction
Opening 
Balance

Debit 
Transaction

Credit 
Transaction

Closing Balance

Aero Bricks Company Pvt. Ltd Short Term Advance          2,16,05,942             30,03,000             2,46,08,942 

Aero Bricks Company Pvt. Ltd Advance for Financial Support          8,44,00,000                            -               8,44,00,000 

Aero Bricks Company Pvt. Ltd
Service Fee/Interest on Financial 

Support Receivable
            10,29,483             91,21,418             57,54,937                 43,95,964 

Hotel Thamel House Pvt. Ltd
Service Fee/Interest on Financial 

Support Receivable
                  43,155          1,13,93,281             88,70,167                 25,66,269 

Hotel Thamel House Pvt. Ltd Advance for Financial Support       12,66,50,000          1,50,00,000           11,16,50,000 

Balephi Energy P. Ltd Advance for Investment                            -            5,02,00,000          3,20,00,000             1,82,00,000 

Seed Investments Pvt. Ltd  Rental Income                            -               30,48,000 

Sir Power Pvt. Ltd  Rental Income                            -               16,74,000 

Sunivesh Pvt. Ltd  Rental Income                            -               32,09,500 

Seed Investments Pvt. Ltd Property Management Fee                            -                 1,59,498 

Sir Power Pvt. Ltd Property Management Fee                            -                 4,90,620 

Sunivesh Pvt. Ltd Property Management Fee                            -                 2,64,747 

Seed Investments Pvt. Ltd Office Rent Expenses                            -                 9,00,000 

Seed Investments Pvt. Ltd Management Consultancy Expenses                            -               61,53,782 

Seed Investments Pvt. Ltd Property Management Expenses                            -               20,34,000 

Aero Bricks Company Pvt. Ltd
Service Fee/Interest on Financial 
Support

                           -            1,07,31,080 

Hotel Thamel House Pvt. Ltd
Service Fee/Interest on Financial 

Support
                           -            1,34,03,860 

                               -   

                               -   

                               -   

                               -   

                               -   

                               -   

                               -   

                               -   

                               -   

 jflif{s k|ltjb] g, @)*!÷)*@

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8

60



First Time Adoptation reconciliations and disclosures Note 6

a) Recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by NFRS,

b) Derecognizing items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS,

c) Reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) to NFRS  as required under NFRS, and

d) Applying NFRS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.

Significant changes from the policies adopted in the past

6.1 Reconciliation of Equity

Particulars Explanatory 

Notes*

 Restated As on  
Ashad 31, 2081 

 Restated Opening As 
on Shrawan 1, 2080 

Total equity (shareholders’ funds) under previous GAAP 1,03,47,91,790.82        69,74,37,172.04             
Cumulative Effect of Previous Year Restatement (80,44,645.15)              -                                  
Deferred Rent (Equalization) 1,14,58,454.65             15,43,968.64                  
Reclassification of the Income (85,77,013.17)              -                                  
Share of Profit in Associates (1,02,06,846.25)           (2,49,55,000.00)              
Change in Fair Value 4,24,99,902.44             2,25,02,897.67               
Reclassification of the Expenses (23,09,000.00)              -                                  
Effect of Treatment of Lease Rentals as per NFRS 16 22,34,750.00                -                                  
Amortization of ROU Assets as per NFRS 16 (1,82,502.16)                -                                  
Interest Expenses as per NFRS 16 (1,03,784.47)                -                                  
Reclassification of Share Issue Expenses and Credit Rating Expenses 17,37,900.00                
Effect of Deferred Tax (1,35,12,671.45)           (71,36,511.46)                 
Share Premium Expenses (14,38,650.00)              -                                  

Total equity (shareholders’ funds) as per NFRS 1,04,83,47,685.26        68,93,92,526.89             

Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (and the adoption of NFRS has been disclosed

in the respective segments, including the impact. The detailed impact disclosure is given below.

NFRS 1 (First-time Adoption of Nepal Financials Reporting Standards) provides a suitable starting point for accounting in

accordance with NFRS and is required to be mandatorily followed by first-time adopters.

The Company has prepared the opening Statement of Financial Position as per NFRS as of 1st Shrawan, 2080 (17 July 2023)

(the transition date) by:
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Explanatory Notes:

Figures in NPR

Explanatory 
Notes*

Previous GAAP
 Cumulative Effect of 

Transition to NFRS 
 Amount as per NFRSs 

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 6,95,03,775.67

                 
(4,00,00,000.00)

             
2,95,03,775.67

                 Investment Securities- Investment Securities through FVTPL 2 18,87,74,637.71
               

(65,86,549.89)
                

18,21,88,087.82
               

Investment Securities- Investment Securities through FVTOCI -
                                      

-
                                    

-
                                      

Financial Investment-Held for Maturity 3 -                                      4,00,00,000.00              4,00,00,000.00                 
Other Financial Assets 4 38,39,12,275.48               44,25,410.12                  38,83,37,685.60               
Other Assets 1,49,488.75                       -                                    1,49,488.75                       

Current Tax Assets 5 45,13,440.63                    (34,08,681.71)                11,04,758.92                    

Investment Property 6 -
                                      

39,24,43,406.87
            

39,24,43,406.87
               

Investment in Associates 7 -
                                      

3,64,27,503.75
              

3,64,27,503.75
                 

Property, Plant and Equipment 8 39,38,82,811.03
               

(39,24,43,406.88)
           

14,39,404.15
                    

Right-of-use Assets 9 - 34,67,540.83 34,67,540.83
Intangible Assets
Deferred Tax Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Other Financial Liabilities 10
Other Liabilities 11
Current Tax Liabilities 12
Other Provisions 13
Deferred Tax Liabilities 14
Total Liabilties

Equity
Share Capital
Share Premium 15
Retained Earning 16
Total Equity

Total Liability and Equity

                                                                            

-

                                      

-

                                    

-

                                      

-

                                      

-

                                      

  1,04,07,36,429.27      3,43,25,223.09   1,07,50,61,652.36 

-

                                      

-

                                    

-

                                      

17,47,534.50

                    

35,28,827.46

                  

52,76,361.96

                    

-

                                      

3,900.00

                          

3,900.00

                            

34,08,681.71

                    

(34,08,681.71)

                

-

                                      

3,900.00

                            

(3,900.00)

                        

-

                                      

7,84,522.24

                       

2,06,49,182.90

              

2,14,33,705.15

                 

59,44,638.45

                    

2,07,69,328.65

              

2,67,13,967.10

                 

99,01,50,000.00

               

-

                                    

99,01,50,000.00

               

2,01,42,780.00

                 

(14,38,650.00)

                

1,87,04,130.00

                 

2,44,99,010.82

                 

1,49,94,544.44

              

3,94,93,555.26

                 

1,03,47,91,790.82

           

1,35,55,894.44

              

1,04,83,47,685.26

           

-

                                    

-

                                      

1,04,07,36,429.27

           

3,43,25,223.09

              

1,07,50,61,652.36

           

Particulars

1 Fixed Deposit for the period of more than 3 months previously classifed under cash and cash equivalents are classified as Fixed 

Deposits held to Maturity.    
2 Difference is due to valuation of Mutual Fund at fair value and promoters shares as per internal valuation policy.    
3 Fixed Deposit for the period of more than 3 months are classified as Fixed Deposits held to Maturity.    
4 Difference due to recongition of deffered Rent (Equalisation) Income under NFRS 16 Leases.Lease income in case of operating 

lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic pattern better represents the benefit.     
5 Difference due to Set off of Advance taxes with the income tax liability calculated as per Income Tax Act 2058.    
6 Land and Building owned by company and held for rental income previously classified under PPE now reclassified as Investment 

Property undr as NAS 40.     
7 Investment in Associates shown under Investment as per GAAP now reclassifed as per NAS 28: Investment in Associates. 

Valuation done as per per equity method.    
8 Land and Building owned by company and held for rental income previously classified under PPE now reclassified as Investment 

Property undr as NAS 40.     
9 Right of Use(ROU) Asset created under NFRS 16 for Rental Expenses for non cancellable lease agreements. No such asset 

existed under GAAP.     
10 Difference due to Lease Liabliity created for Rental Expenses under NFRS 16.    
11 Classified under Income Tax and TDS Payable as per GAAP now reclassified to Other Assets undr NFRS.    
12 Difference due to Set off of Advance taxes with the income tax liability calculated as per Income Tax Act 2058.    
13 Classified under Income Tax and TDS Payable as per GAAP now reclassified to Other Assets undr NFRS.    
14 Deffered Tax calculated on PPE only under GAAP now calcualted on other line items such as FVTPL investments, ROU assets, 

Deffered Lease Equilisation asset and Lease Liabilities.    
15 Share Issue Expenes classfied under Other Expenses under GAAP now adjusted against Share Premium.    
16 Due Cumilative Effect of NFRS convergence.    

6.2.1  Effect of NFRSs adoption for the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2081

  6.2   Effect of NFRSs adoption on the Statement of Financial Position
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6.2.2 Effect of NFRSs adoption on the Statement of Financial Position as at Shrawan 1, 2080

Explanatory Notes*

Amount in NPR
Explanatory 

Notes*
Previous GAAP

 Cumulative Effect of 
Transition to NFRS 

 Amount as per NFRSs 

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 9,83,80,583.08                 (6,00,00,000.00)             3,83,80,583.08                 
Investment Securities- Investment Securities through FVTPL 2 15,58,18,195.43               (24,52,102.33)                15,33,66,093.10               
Investment Securities- Investment Securities through FVTOCI -                                    -                                      

Financial Investment-Held for Maturity 3 -                                      6,00,00,000.00              6,00,00,000.00                 

Other Financial Assets 4 24,12,12,626.88
               

15,43,968.64
                  

24,27,56,595.52
               

Other Assets 1,60,801.30
                       

-
                                    

1,60,801.30
                       

Current Tax Assets 5 12,82,631.39
                    

(5,42,085.25)
                   

7,40,546.14
                       

Investment Property 6 39,37,51,254.83
            

39,37,51,254.83
               

Investment in Associates -

                                    

-

                                      

Property, Plant and Equipment 7 39,50,25,704.11

               

(39,37,51,254.84)

           

12,74,449.27

                    

Right-of-use Assets -

                                    

-

                                      

Intangible Assets -

                                    

-

                                      

Deferred Tax Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Other Financial Liabilities 8
Other Liabilities 9
Current Tax Liabilities 10
Other Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11
Total Liabilties

Equity
Share Capital
Share Premium
Retained Earning 12
Share Application Money 13

Total Equity

Total Liability and Equity

-

                                    

-

                                      

     89,18,80,542.19        (14,50,218.95)      89,04,30,323.24 

-

                                      

-

                                    

-

                                      

1,20,43,556.62

                 

18,11,77,137.00

            

19,32,20,693.62

               

30,411.52

                          

1,66,363.00

                    

1,96,774.52

                       

5,42,085.25

                       

(5,42,085.25)

                   

-

                                      

-

                                    

-

                                      

4,83,816.76

                       

71,36,511.46

                  

76,20,328.22

                    

1,30,99,870.15

                 

18,79,37,926.21

            

20,10,37,796.36

               

68,41,80,000.00

               

-

                                    

68,41,80,000.00

               

-

                                      

-

                                    

-

                                      

1,32,57,172.04

                 

(80,44,645.15)

                

52,12,526.89

                    

18,13,43,500.00

               

(18,13,43,500.00)

           

-

                                      

87,87,80,672.04

               

(18,93,88,145.15)

           

68,93,92,526.89

               

-

                                    

-

                                      

89,18,80,542.19

               

(14,50,218.94)

                

89,04,30,323.25

               

Particulars

1 Fixed Deposit for the period of more than 3 months previously classifed under cash and cash equivalents are classified as Fixed 

Deposits held to Maturity.    
2 Difference is due to valuation of Mutual Fund at fair value and promoters shares as per internal valuation policy.    
3 Fixed Deposit for the period of more than 3 months are classified as Fixed Deposits held to Maturity.    
4 Difference due to recongition of deffered Rent (Equalisation) Income under NFRS 16 Leases.Lease income in case of operating 

lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic pattern better represents the benefit.     
5 Difference due to Set off of Advance taxes with the income tax liability calculated as per Income Tax Act 2058.    
6 Land and Building owned by company and held for rental income previously classified under PPE now reclassified as Investment 

Property undr as NAS 40.     
7 Investment in Associates shown under Investment as per GAAP now reclassifed as per NAS 28: Investment in Associates. 

Valuation done as per per equity method.    
8 Advance Received against Issue of Right Share previously classified uner Equity now reclassified as Finnacial Liability under 

NFRS    
9 Cash Advance previously classified under Security Deposits and Advances as per GAAP now reclassified to Other Liabilties under 

NFRS.    
10 Difference due to Set off of Advance taxes with the income tax liability calculated as per Income Tax Act 2058.    
11 Deffered Tax calculated on PPE only under GAAP now calcualted on other line items such as FVTPL investments and Deffered 

Lease Equilisation asset.    
12 Due Cumilative Effect of NFRS convergence.    
13 Advance Received against Issue of Right Share previously classified uner Equity now reclassified as Finnacial Liability under 

NFRS    
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6.3 Effect of NFRS adoption on Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive income

6.3.1
Amount in NPR

Particulars
Explanatory 

Notes*
Previous GAAP

 Effect of Transition to 

NFRS 

 Amount as Per 

NFRS 

Revenue
Revenue from Operation 1

Other Income 2

Share of Profit in Associates 3
Change in Investments 4

Total Revenue

Expenses

Operating Expenses 5

Administrative Expenses 6
Employee Benefit Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization 7

Finance costs 8
Other Expenses 9

Total Expenses

Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations

Income Tax

Current Year Tax 10

Previous Year Tax 10
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses 11

Profit for the Year

Explanatory Notes*

Effect of NFRSs adoption for Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended Ashad 

31, 2081:

1,97,63,876.26            1,14,58,454.65              3,12,22,330.91        

1,57,91,555.52            (85,77,013.17)                72,14,542.35           

-                                 (1,02,06,846.25)            (1,02,06,846.25)      
(35,11,907.72)              4,24,99,902.44              3,89,87,994.72        

3,20,43,524.06            3,51,74,497.66              6,72,18,021.72        

79,87,270.02               23,09,000.00                 1,02,96,270.02        

57,67,742.61               (22,34,750.00)                35,32,992.61           
-                                 -                                   -                             

15,28,491.26               1,82,502.16                   17,10,993.42           

-                                 1,03,784.47                   1,03,784.47             
17,37,900.00               (17,37,900.00)                -                             

1,70,21,403.89            (13,77,363.37)                1,56,44,040.52        

1,50,22,120.17            3,65,51,861.03              5,15,73,981.20        

34,08,681.71               70,894.20                       34,79,575.91           

70,894.20                     (70,894.20)                     -                             
3,00,705.48                  1,35,12,671.45              1,38,13,376.93        

1,12,41,838.78            2,30,39,189.59              3,42,81,028.37        

1 Additional Rental Income recognised from applicability of NFRS 16 added to Revenue from Operation and Loss on Sale of 
Mutual fund recognized/rectified and deducted from Revenue from operation. Further, Property Rental Income and 
Dividend Income classified under other Income in GAAP is reclassified to Revenue from Operation. Interest Income from 
bank classified under Finance income under GAAP reclassified to Other Income under NFRS.     

2 Property Rental Income and Dividend Income classified under other Income in GAAP is reclassified to Revenue from 
Operation and Interest Income from bank classified under Finance income under GAAP reclassified to Other Income under 
NFRS.    

3 Investment in Associates shown under Investment as per GAAP now reclassified as per NAS 28: Investment in Associates. 
Decrease in Carrying Value of Associate over its cost now charged to PL.    

4 Net changes in Investment in Listed Mutual Fund was only considered during GAAP presentation. Promoter shares, Listed 
Equity Shares and Mutual Fund is valued as per company policies aligning with NFRS and the changes has been recorded as 
per NFRS.    

5 Administrative Expenses and Other Expenses classified under GAAP is reclassified to Operative Expenses relating to 
Corporate Advisory Fee, Issuer Rating Fee, Legal Consulting Expenses, Management Consultancy Expenses, Valuation 
Expenses.    

6 Administrative Expense under GAAP now reclassified under NFRS convergence. Administrative Expenses classified under 
GAAP is reclassified to Operative Expenses relating to Corporate Advisory Fee, Legal Consulting Expenses, Management 
Consultancy Expenses, Valuation Expenses and reduction of Rental Expenses due to applicability of NFRS 16.    

7 Additional Depreciation on Right of Use(ROU) Asset charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as per NFRS 16 for Rental 
Expenses.    

8 Interest Expenses recognized on lease liabilities under NFRS 16 for Lease Rental Expenses.     
9 Rating, SEBON and IPO related Expenses classified under Other Expenses now reclassified under NFRS. SEBON 

Registration Fees reclassified under Administrative Expenses, ICRA Rating Expenses reclassified to Other Operating 
Expenses and IPO related Expenses adjusted against Share Premium .    

10 Previous Tax separately shown under GAAP now classified under Current Year Tax.     
11 Deferred Tax calculated on PPE only under GAAP now calculated on other line items such as FVTPL investments and 

Deferred Lease Equalization asset.    

 jflif{s k|ltjb] g, @)*!÷)*@

l;8 OghL{ lnld6]8

64



Explanatory Notes*

1. Change in Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities is due to recognistion of Revenue under NFRS for Lease Income under 

Stratight Line method, rectification of Loss on sale of Mutual Fund and reclassification of Financial Assets and Liabliities.

2. Change in Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities is due to reclassification of Advance for Investment classified uder GAAP to 

Financial Asset undr NFRS.

6.4 Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Cash Flows

6.4.1 Effect of NFRS adoption on the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081:
Amount in NPR

Particulars
Explanatory 

Notes*
 Previous GAAP 

Effect of Transition 
to NFRS

Amount as Per 
NFRS

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 1 (13,03,04,047)
        

(54,36,547.01)          
(13,57,40,594)

        

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 2 (4,33,42,040)
           2,68,75,197.02        

(1,64,66,843)
           

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 14,47,69,280
          

(14,38,650.00)         
 

14,33,30,630
          

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents (2,88,76,807)
           2,00,00,000.00        

(88,76,807)
              

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Period 9,83,80,583
            (6,00,00,000.00)       

3,83,80,583
            

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the Period 6,95,03,776
            (4,00,00,000.00)       

2,95,03,776            
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